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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report to the shareholders of NRB Global Bank Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of NRB Global Bank Limited (the "Bank"), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 December 2020, and the profit and loss account, statement of changes in equity and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
signifi cant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the balance
sheet as at 3l December 2020, and of its profit and loss accounts and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent ofthe Bank in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code),
requirements of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter
We draw attention to note 14.6 of the financial statements, which describes that the Bank has failed to
maintain minimum capital of 12.5% of risk weighted assets as per Basel III guidelines. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Ii based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this

auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required

to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements and internal controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the Bank
in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2 and comply with the Banking Company Act, 1991 (as

amended up to date), the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable Laws and Regulations and for such
intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bangladesh Bank quidelines
require the management to ensure effective intemal audit, intemal control and risk management functions
of the Bank. The management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances offraud and forgeries.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or effor and are considered material if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

r Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concem. If we
conclude that a matefial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repoft to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modif, our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible
forthe direction, supervision and performance of the Bank's audit, We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with govemance, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safesuards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cnrrent period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not

be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected

to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Banking Companies Act, 1991, and the rules and

regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank we also report that:

i. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the

Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the financial statements and

considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud intemal controls and

instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial
statements and intemal control:

(a) intemal audit, intemal control and risk management arrangements of the Bank as disclosed in the

financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative eror and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank.

iii. in our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

iv. the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained in the financial
statements;

v, the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt with by the

report are in agreement with the books of account and retums;

vi. the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the

yeat;

vii. the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and

accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

viii. adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets as perDBl-4144(3)1401 dated: 28

April202l which are in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

ix. the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained in the financial
statements;

x. the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

xi. we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,376 person

hours; and

xii. capital to risk-weighted asset ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained

adequately during the year.

DVC No: 2106210137A3358522

Dhaka, June 202 1

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrolment number: 0'lB7

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants
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NRB Global Banh Limited
Balance Sheet

As at 3l December 2020

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash In hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (including
foreigr currency)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

N{oney at call on short notice

Investments

Government

Others

Loans,advances and lease/investments

Loans, cash Credits, overdraft s etc./investments

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets

Non - banking assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 1l

92,909,170,443 82,365,597,622

2,075,509,392 824,630,243

3,337,355,3 15 2,713,918,408

_120 902,r t s,r20._ __-19!l!!i11il2_

1,382,375,t82 J,J 6J,JJJ

3, l 05,370,879

80,971,566

3,186,342,4-45

3,208,178,992

195,445,521

3,403,624,5_13

7,300,613,167

270,200,388

7,570,813,555

10,9t7,846,337

289,577,9t7

11,207,424,254

87,412,938,196

5.496.232.247

71,552,467,836

10.8 13.129.786

8

9

l0

Deposits and other accounts:
Current/A [-wadeeah current deposits

Bills payable

Savings bank deposits/Ir4udaraba savings deposits

Fixed deposits /\tludaraba term deposits

Bearer certifi cates of deposit

Other deposits

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid up capital

Stafutory reserve

Other reserve

Surplus in profit and loss account

Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

t2

t4.t
l5
t6
t7

l3

3,620,030,873

4 r 8,95 1,059

4,679,812,754

98,027,950,724

744,275

106,749,489,685

6,070,251,006

4,908,750,000

t,130,977,828

660,27 1,419

6,699,999,247

l29p02lJ5]20_

5,057 ,981 ,249
4t1,823,812

3,654,315,077

87,587,265,215

4.959.039

96,116,344,392

3,997,235,073

4,675,000,000

770,181,939

7,346,005

235,823,789

5,688,351,733

__1!!lq5i-11f]2_

$'"9^

114,202,115,873 100,716,962,798

--'\
,/\,
i '-'. ,.HP cr
'. ,.,.\ /, '

735,621,228

rr,087 ,302,7 42

|t,822,923,970

615,627;707

5,2'14,49t,785

5,890,119,492
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December

OFF - BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements

Letters of guarantee

Irrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Total

Other contingent liabilities

Value oftravelers cheques on hand

Value ofBangladesh Sanchaya Patra on hand

Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

Auditors' report to the Shareholders

See our annexed report ofevent date

DVC No: 2 1062 I 0 137AS358522
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: June 2021

Amount in Taka

2019

2020

E
l8

l8.r
18.2

18.3

708,220,012

4,098,928,456

363,565,245

5,170,713,713

1,247,464,237

6,462,168,663

t39,243,97 s

7,848,876,875

5,170,713,713 7,848,876,875

tt04

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment no. 0137
Senior Partner

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Interest income /profit on investments

Interest/profit paid on deposits,bonowings etc.

Net interest income
Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income (A)

Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.

Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc.

Managing Director's salary and fees

Directors'fees
Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses

Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses

Depreciation and repair ofbank's assets

Other expenses

Total operating expenses (B)
Profit / (loss) before provision (C=A-B)
Provision for loans and advancesiinvestments
Provision for diminution in value of investments
Other provisions

Total provision (D)
Total profit / (loss) before taxes (C-D)
Provision for taxation
Net profitl(loss) after taxation
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve

Start-up fund
General reserve

Retained surplus

Earnings per share (EPS)

DVC No. : 2106210137 A5358522
Dhak4Bangladesh
Date: June 2021

NRB Global BankLimited
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2020

20
2t

22
23
24

25
26

27
28
29
30
31

32

33

34
35

36

37

360,795,889
t0,292,864

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

Auditors' report to the Shareholders

See our annexed report ofevent date

371,088,753 175,086,494

______e5&19ffru_ _____ lqlelse_

42 2.10 0.79

,{^9",,

Showkat Hossain, FCA
Enrollment no. 0137
Senior Partner

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

l :tores 
l

12,048,740,165

9.089.482.061

998,683,928
69,065,263

1,131,417,597
4,090,675,701

1,055,947,415
169,235,276

1,525,132

29,912,876
34, I I 8,320
t3,742,003
5,205,707

255,1 l0
402,500

481,953,012
397.612.362

1.900.765.988
96,786,545

96,786,545
1,803,979,443

774,693,060
1,029,286,383

2,189,909,713 1,929,985,818

1,042,733,267
23.969.323

595,690,028
3,214,453,972

930,927,2s8
375,528,645

1,24s,766
25,272,849
26,644,421
I 1,740,000
t3,525,871

69,531
368,000

233,985,632
310.677.845

1.284.468.154
409,035,686

409,035,686
875,432,468
508,400,667
367,031,801

t7 5,086,494
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NRB Global Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 3l December 2020

A) Cash flows from operating activities

Interest/proht receipts in cash

Interest/profi t payments

Income from investment

Dividends receipts

Fees and commission receipts in cash

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Income taxes paid

Receipts iiom other operating activities (item-wise)

Payments for other operating activities (item-wise)

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and
liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Purchase of trading securities

Loans and advances to customers

Other assets

Deposits from other banks/borrowings

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Net cash from/used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds lrom sale ofsecurities

Repayment of securities

Share money subscription

Purchase ofproperty, plant and equipment

Proceeds lrom sale of property, ptant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividend paid

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(A+B+C)
Effects ofexchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

Prizebond

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (including

foreign currencies)

Balance rvith other banks and financial institutions

1,278,619,509 899,958,614

6,144,102,222 160,877,429

7,422,721,731 1,060,836,044

38

39

I 1 ,086,200,91 5

(8,6r r,396,801)

431,517,782

5,1 18,055

92,176,492

(942,667,2s8)

(26,644,421)

(478,771,897)

5 8,859,92 1

(714,428,17 5)

40

4l

B)

c)
(1,708,461,921) (197,601,594)

402,529

I 8,975,000

(1,727,845,4s0)

1 7,983,333

59,938,750

(37,500,000)

(238,283,677)

260,000

212,500,000)

(212,500,000)

65A,734,450

644.278.155

615,627,707

1,268,600

5,274,491,78s

3,403,624,513

D)

E)

F)

G) _Jl 0e| w Ars_ ___245,912fi_

5,714,253,8t0

9,295,01

735,621,2_28

t 1 ,087 ,302 ,7 42

3,186,342,445

A"r'W
D̂irector

7

r' _i:1
' ;l':'r; \

. ,r."* 
.\. - \

j --i a*ono '

I1,890,961,718
(9,391,301,21

609.135,6

1,07 t ,207 ,510
2,475,050

69,065,263

( 1,069,689,418)

(34,1 1 8,320)

(7 14,5 13,8 l3)
63,668,406

3,608,618,56s

(10,543,572,821)

120,063,944

2,359,26',t,515

9,3s4,688,776

1.245.036.243

(2,399,543,622)

(l 0,809,1 99,s89)

66,799,486
(834,768,879)

t4,056,044,731

81.545,302

Director
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NRB Global Banh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

fhe Bank and its activiti., 

ot ut and for the year ended 3I December 2020

Status of the Bank
NRB Global Bank Limited ("the Bank") was incorporated as a public limited company in Bangladesh under the
Companies Act, 1994 with the registered office at Saiham Tower, house no.34, Road no.136, Block no. S.E(C-I)
Gulshan Model Town, Gulshan-l, Dhaka-l2l2.The Bank commenced banking operation on 23 October 2013 by
obtaining license from Bangladesh Bank on 5 August 2013 under section 32(l) of the Bank Companies Act
l99l(amendment up to 2018). At present the Bank has 80 (Eighty ) branches and 25 (Twenty Five) sub branches
located in different areas of Dhaka, Chattogram, Khulna, Rajshahi, Rangpur,Barishal and Sylhet as on 31 December
2020. Out of the above 80 (Eighty) branches 2l (twenty) branches and 25 (Twenty Five) sub branches and 15

(Fifteen) windows are operating under Islami banking system complying with the rules of Islamic shariah. Currently
the Bank does not have any Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) and subsidiary company.

Nature of business

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Bank are to provide a comprehensive raflge of financial products (loans/investments
and deposits) and services, personal and commercial banking, trade services, cash management, treasury, securities
and custodian services. There have been no significant change in the nature of the principal activities of the bank
during the reporting period.

Significant accounting policies and basis ofpreparation offinancial statements

Changes in significant accounting policies
Except for the changes below, the Bank has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in
these financial statements.

IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. The Bank has initially adopted IFRS 16

Leases from I January 2020. IFRS 16 inhoduced a single, on-balance sheet accounting model for lessees. As a result,
the Bnnk as a lessee, has recognised right-of-use assets representing its' rights to use the underlying assets and lease

liabilities representing its obligation to make lease payments. Lessor accounting remains similar to previous
accounting policies. The Bank has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the
cumulative effect of initial application is recognised at I January 2020. Accordingly, the comparative information
presented for the year ended 31 December 2019 has not been restated - i.e. it is presented, as previously reported.

under IAS l7 and related interpretations.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Components of financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank comprise of: (As per BRPD No. 14, Dated June 25, 2003)
a) Balance Sheet as at31 December 2020;
b Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 3 I December 2020;
c) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 3 I December 2020;
d Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3l December 2020;
e) Liquidity Statement for the year ended 3l December 2020;
f) Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l December 2020.

The financial statements ofthe Bank as at 31 December 2020have been prepared on going concern basis under
historical cost convention and in accordance rvith the "First Schedule" of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 as amended

by BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25th June 2003, other Circulars of Bangladesh Bank, International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and other laws and

rules applicable for Banks in Bangladesh. The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) rvas enacted in 201 5. Under the
FRA, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) is formed and it is yet to issue financial reporting standards for public
interest entities such as banks. The Bank Companies Act 1991 has been amended to require banks to prepare their
financial statements under such financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to issue any financial
reporting standards as per the provisions ofthe FRA and hence International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as approved by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) are still applicable. In case of any
requirement of the Bank Companies Act 1991, and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with
those of other regulatory authorities and IFRS, the requirements of the Bank Companies Act 1991, and provisions
and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank prevailed. 't
In cases, any requirement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differs with those of other
regulatory authorities, the provisions & circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank prevailed. Material departures from the
requirement of IAS & IFRS are as follows:
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2,2.1 Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position, a statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a statement of cash flows, notes

comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and comparative
information. IAS I has also stated the entity to disclose assets and liabilities under current and non-current
classification separately in its statement offinancial position.

Bangladesh Bank: A format of financial statements (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flows statement,

changes inequity, liquidity statement) is prescribed in the "First Schedule" of section 38 of the Bank Company Act
1991 (amended up to 2018) and BRPD circular no. l4 dated 25 June 2003 ofBangladesh Bank. Assets and liabilities
are not classified under current and non-cuffent heading in the prescribed format of financial statements.

2.2.2 Investment in shares and Securities

IFRS
As per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and securities will depend on
how these are managed (the entity's business model) and their contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on these

factors it would generally fall either under "at fair value through profit or loss account" or under "at lair value
through other comprehensive income" rvhere any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13)

at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or other comprehensive income respectively.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at

the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision should be

made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment ; otherwise investments are recognised at cost.

2.2,3 Revaluation gain/loss on Government securities

IFRS

As per requirement of IFRS 9, all hnancial assets are into two classifications - measured at amortised cost and

measured at fair value. For securities like treasury bills and treasury bonds designated as "held for trading" falls under

"fair value measurement" and any change in the fair value is recognized through fair value through profit and loss

account. T-bills and T-Bonds not designated as "held for trading" (i.e., held to maturity) are measured at amortized
cost method and Interest/Profit income is recogrized through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank:
As per DOS circular no. 05 dated 26 May 2008, HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at

year end any gains on revaluation ofsecurities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognized in
other reserves as a part ofequity and any losses on revaluation ofsecurities which have not matured as at the balance

sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account. Interest on HFT securities including amortization ofdiscount are

recogrized in the profit and loss account. HTM securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are

amortized at the year end and gains on amortization are recognized in other reserve as a part ofequity.

2.2.4 Provision on Loans and advances/investment

IFRS
As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on loans and advances based on expected credit
losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance for loans and advances at an amount

equal to the lifetime expected credit losses ifthe credit risk on these loans and advances has increased sigaificantly
since initial recognition whether assessed on an individual or collective basis considering all reasonable information,
including that which is forward-looking. For those loans and advances for which the credit risk has not increased

significantly since initial recognition, at each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance at an

amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses that may result from default events on such loans and advances that
are possible within l2 months after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank:
As per BRPD circular No.24 (17 November 2019), BRPD circular No.6 (19 May 2019), BRPD circular No.4 (16
May 2019), BRPD circular No.3 (21 April 2019), BRPD circular No.15 (27 September 2017), BRPD circular No.16
(18 November 2014), BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December
2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013 &. BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014, a general
provision at 0.25Yo to 57o under different categories of unclassified loans (good/standard loans) has to be maintained
regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses

has to be provided at 20Yo, 50o/o and 100% respectively for Loans and advances/investment depending ontime past

due. Again as per BRPD circular no. l0 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September
2012, a general provision at 1o/o is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies
are not specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9.
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2,2.5 Recognition of Interest/Profit in suspense

IFRS
Loans and advances/investment to customers are generally classified at amortised cost as per IFRS 9 and

Interest/Profit income is recognized through effective Interest/Profit rate method to the gross carrying amount over the

term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, Interest/Profit income is recogaized in profit and loss account on the same

basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, orce a loan is classified, Interest/Profit on such loans are not

allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an Interest,Erofit in
suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

2,2.6 Other comprehensive income

IFRS
As per IAS I Other Comprehensive Income (OCf is a component of financial statements or the elements of Other

Comprehensive Income are to be included in a Single Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement.

Bangladesh Bank:

Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by all Banks. The

templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank neither include Other Comprehensive Income nor are

the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a single other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCI,
if any, are shown in the statement of changes in equify.

2,2,7 Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize, measure and present financial instruments

differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and

IAS 32 cannot be made in the financial statements.

2,2,8 Repo and Reverse Repo transactions

IFRS
As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the

asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the arrangement is treated as a loan and the

underlying asset continues to be recognised at amortised cost in the entity's financial statements. The difference

betrveen selling price and repurchase price rvill be treated as InterestlProfit expense. The same rule applies to the

opposite side ofthe transaction (reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank:

As per DOS Circular letter no. 6 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent clarification in DOS circular no. 2 dated 23

January 2013, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset

(or a similar asset) at a hxed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as a

normal sales transactions and the financial assets are derecognized in the seller's book and recognized in the buyer's
book. However, as per Debt Management Department (DMD) circular letter no. 7 dated 29 July 2012, non primary

dealer banks are eligible to participate in the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) program, whereby such banks may

enter collateralized repo arrangements with Bangladesh Bank. Here the selling bank accounts for the arrangement as a

loan, thereby continuing to recogrize the asset.

2.2.9 Financialguarantees

II.'RS
As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the

holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance lvith the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value plus

transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue ofthe financial liabilities. The financial guarantee liability is

subsequently measured at the higher of:

(i) the amount of the loss allowance and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, the cumulative amount of income

recognised in accordance with the principles of IFRS 1 5. Financial guarartees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25th June 2003, financial guarantees such as letters of credit, letters of guarantee

will be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margfr. As per

BRPD CircutarNo.0l dated 03 January 2018 and BRPD CircularNo.14 dated 23 September 2012,the Bank is

required to maintain provision at l%o against gross off-balance sheet exposures (which includes undrawn loan

commitments).
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2,2.10 Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS
Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank:

Some cash and cash equivalent items such as money at call on short notice, treasury bills with maturity of more than

three months and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call on short notice is shown

separately in the balance sheet. Treasury bills with maturity of more than three months and prize bond are shown

under investment in the balance sheet.

2.2.11 Cash flow statement

IFRS
Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect method. The presentation is selected to

present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is

applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, cash flows is the mixture of direct and indirect method.

2.2.12 Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (CRR)

IF'RS
Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations

as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank:
Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash ard cash equivalents.

2.2.13 Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS

An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38.

Bangladesh Bank:

There is no requirement for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2,2.14 Off-balance sheet items

IFRS

There is no concept ofoff-balance sheet items in any IFRS; the off-balance sheet item e.g., Letter ofcredit, Letter of
guarantee etc are considered as contingent liability and require disclosure on note to the financial statements.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee

etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face ofbalance sheet.

2.2.15 Disclosure of appropriation of profit

IFRS
There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit in the face of statement of comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation ofprofit should be disclosed in the face ofprofit
and loss account.

2.2,16 Loans and advance net of provision

TFRS
Loans and advances/investment should be presented net ofprovisions.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, provision on Loans and advances/investment are presented

separately as liability and cannot be netted off against Loans and adva.nces/investment.

2.2.17 Name of Financial Statements

IFRS
As per IAS I : Presentation of financial statements, Components of financial statements are defined as statement of
financial position and statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income. .t
Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD 14, statement of frnancial position is defined as "Balance Sheet" whilst statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income is defined as "Profit and Loss Account".
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2,2.18 Recognition of Interest/Profit suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances/investment to customers are generally classified as "loans and receivables" as per IAS 39
and Interest/Profit income is recognised through effective Interest/Profit rate method over the term of the loan. Once a

loan is impaired, Interest/Profit income is not recogaised in the financial statements.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, Interesl{Profit
on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an
Interest/Profit suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

2.2.19 Non-banking asset

IFRS

No indication of Non-banking assets is found in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per BRPD 14, there is a separate balance sheet item named Non-banking assets existed in the standard format.

2,3 IFRS 16: Leases

IFRS l6 Leases is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS I6 defines
that a contract is (or contains) a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration. IFRS 16 significantly changes how a lessee accounts for operating
leases. Under previous IAS 17, an entity would rent an office building or a branch premises for several years with
such a rental agreement being classified as operating lease would have been considered as an offbalance sheet item.
However, IFRS 1 6 does not require a lease classification test and hence all leases shall be accounted for as on balance
sheet item (except some limited exception i.e. short-term lease, leases for low value items).

Under IFRS 16, an entity shall be recognizing a right-of-use (ROU) asset (i.e. the right to use the office building,
branches, service center, call center, warehouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease liability. The asset and the liability
are initially measured at the present value of unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation of the lease asset (ROU)
and the Interest/Profit on the lease liability is recognized in the profit or loss account over the lease term replacing the
previous heading'lease rent expenses'.

While implementating IFRS 16, the Bank observed that IFRS 16 is expected to have impact on various regulatory
capital and liquidity ratios as well as other statutory requirements issued by various regulators. In addition, there are

no clirection from National Board of Revenue (ltlBR) regarding treatment of lease rent, depreciation on ROU assets

and Interest/Profit on lease liability for income tax purposes and applicability of VAT on such items. Finally,
paragraph 5 ofIFRS l6 provide the recogrition exemptions to short-term leases and leases for which the underlying
asset is of low value. Although, paragraphs 83 to 88 of the Application Guidance (Appendix B) of IFRS 16 provide
some qualitative guidance on low value asset, but these guidance is focused towards moveable asset. Immovable asset

like rental of premises (i.e. real estate) is not covered on those guidance, nor any benchmark on quantification
guidance on low value items have been agreed locally in Bangladesh.

Nevertheless, as a first step the Bank has defined'low value asset'which are to be excluded from IFRS 16

requirement and considered lease of'ATM Booths and other installations' as low value asset. Thereafter, the Bank has

reviewed lease arrangements for'office premises' fbr consideration under IFRS 16.

2"1 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Figures appearing in these
financial statements have been rounded offto the nearest Taka.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgrnents in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are
described below:

1. Provisions on loans and advances

2. Income tar provision

3. Gratuity

4 Useful life of depriciable asset
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Consistency

In accordance with IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with IAS - 1 and IAS - 8,
the Bank discloses its information consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting and applying new
accounting policies, changes in accounting policies, correction of errors, the amount involved are accounted for and

disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS - 8. However, for changes in the accounting

estimates the related amount is recognized prospectively in the current period and in the next period or periods.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical Cost basis except for the following material items:

Govemment Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as "Held for Trading (HFT)' at present value using marking to- 
market concept with gain credited to revaluation reserve but loss charged to Profit and Loss Account;

Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as "Held to Maturity (HTM)" at present value using

amortization concept.

Materiality, aggregation and offsetting

The Bank aggegates each material class of similar items and presents separately which are dissimilar in nature or
function those are immaterial. The Bank did not offset assets and liabilities or income and expense unless required or
permined by IAS/IFRS.

Foreign currency transactions

a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates, i.e. the functional currency. The financial statements of the Bank are presented in
Bangladeshi Taka which is the Bank's functional and presentation currency.

b) Foreign currencies translation

Amounts in foreign currency are translated in accordance with the principles set forth in IAS 2l - "The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". As per this standard monetary items not denominated in BDT and cash

transactions not completed at the reporting date are translated into BDT using current market rates. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value are translated into BDT using current market price at the reporting date and non-monetary
items carried at cost axe translated using the rate applicable at the time of acquisition. Transaction rates are used to
translate the items related to income and expenses.

c) Commitments
Commitments tbr outstanding lbrward fbreign exchange contracts disclosed in these financial statements are

translated at contracted rates. Contingent liabilities / commitments for letters of credit and letters of guarantee

denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance sheet

date.

d) Transaction gains and losses

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account.

2.10 Assets and basis oftheir valuation

2.10.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes notes and coins in hand and at ATM, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh

Bank and its agent bank, balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice and prize
bond which are not ordinarily susceptible to change in value.

Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions have been converted into equivalent BDT currency at the ruling exchange rates on the
respective date of such transactions as per IAS 2l "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates".

Assets and liabilities in foreign cunencies as at 31 December 2019 have been converted into Taka currency at the
average ofthe prevailing buying and selling rates ofthe relevant foreign currencies at that date except balances with
other banks and financial institutions which have been converted as per directives of Bangladesh Bank.

Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates ofthe.Eear have

been adjusted by crediting/debiting exchange gain or loss account respectively.

i'*- -'-
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2,10.2 Investments

a) Investments have been accounted for as follows :

Particulars Valuation method

Government treasury bonds Amortised cost/ Fair value

Subordinated bonds At redemption value

Quoted shares Cost or market price whichever is lower

Unquoted shares
Cost or Book value as per latest audited accounts

whichever is lower

b) The investment in government securities (Treasury bills and bonds) are classified into Held to Maturity (HTM)

and Held for Trading (HFT) as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines contained in DOS Circular Letter No. 05 dated

26 May 2008, DOS Circular Letter No. 05 dated 28 January 2009, DOS Circular No. 06 dated 15 July 2010 and

under reference Letter No. DOS (SR)l153/120-Al20ll-746 dated 29 December 2011. Reclassification of HTM
securities into HFT securities are also done in compliance with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

The government securities under 'Held to Maturity (HTM)' category are valued at present value at amortized cost

at the end of the year. The Held to Maturity securities are amortized to ensure a constant yield over the remaining

period of maturity of the securities. The resulting gains i (losses) are credited to revaluation reserve account and

shown in the equity. Such gains / (losses) are credited to income account at the time of maturity or sale of the

security"

The government securities under 'Held for Trading (HFT)' category are valued at present value on the basis of
marking to market method. The resulting gains / (losses) are transferred to other reserye account. The gains /
(losses) arising on maturity or sale of such securities are credited to income.

Investment in un-listed securities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method.

2.10.3 Loans and advances/investment

^. Loans and advances/investment are stated at gross amount. Provision and Interest/Profit suspense against Loars
o'and 

advances/investment are shown separately as other liabilities. Interest/Profit income is accounted for on

accrual basis until the Loans and advances/investment are defined as classified accounts as per Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Interest/Profit on classified loans (other than bad/loss loans) are credited to Interest/Profrt suspense account instead

of income account. Such Interest/Profit kept in suspense account is reversed to income account only when

respective loan accounts are regularized and lor realized in cash, in accordance with Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

As per Bangladesh Bank directives, Interest/Profit on Loans and advances/investment classified as bad/loss is not

accounted for. A separate memorandum record is maintained for such Interest/Profit on bad/loss loans.

b) Provision for Loans and advances/investment is made on the basis ofthe year end review by the management of
the Bank in line with the instructions contained in BRPD Master Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012,

BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 and 06 dated 29 .}ilay 2013, BRPD

Circular No. l5 dated 23 December 2013, BRPD Circular No. l6 dated l8 November 2014, BRPD Circular No.

08 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 0l dated 20 February 2018, BRPD circular No. 24 (17 November

2019), BRPD circular No.6 (19 May 2019), BRPD circular No. 4 (16 May 2019) and BRPD circular No.3 (21

April 2019),16 dated2l luly 2020, BRPD circular no.52 dated 20 October 2020 and BRPD circular no, 56 dated

l0 December 2020 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

In line with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 04 dated January 29,2015, A11 restructured loans treated as

Special Mention Account (SMA) for the purpose of classification. Provision was made at existing applicable rate

of SMA with additional 1%.

BRPD circular No.l4 (23 September 2012) x amended by BRPD circular No. 19 (27 December 2012) also

provides scope for further provisioning based on qualitative judgments. In these circumstances impairment losses

are calculated on individual loans considered individually significant based on which specific provisions are

raised. Ifthe specific provisions assessed under the qualitative methodology are higher than the specific provisions

assessed under the formulaic approach, the higher ofthe two is recognised in liabilities under "Provision for loans

and advances" with any movement in the provision charged/released in the profit and loss account.'Slassified
loans are categorised into sub-standard, doubtful and bad/loss based on the criteria stipulated by Bangladesh Bank
guideline. However provision for Loans and advances/investment is made on the following basis:
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Category / status of f,oans and advances/investment

Rates

Bangladesh
Bank's

requirement
Maintained by the Bank

General provisions for unclassified Loans and advances/investment

All unclassified loans (other than loans under small and
medium enterprise financing, consumer financing, loans to
Brokerage Houses (BH$ / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock
Dealers (SDs) against Shares and staff loans)

1.00% 1.00%

Small and medium enterprise financing 0.25% 0.25%

Consumer financing (other than housing finance and loans

for professionals under consumer financing scheme)
2.00o/o 5.00%

lonsumer financing for housing finance,etc 1.00% 1.00%

Consumer financing for loans to professionals and loans to
Brokerage Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock
Dealers (SDs) against Shares etc.

2.00% 2.00%

Short term agricultural credit and Micro credit 1.00% t.00%
Special mention account

All loans (other than loans under small and medium
enterprise financing, consumer financing, loans to Brokerage
Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock Dealers
(SDs) against Shares and staffloans)

1.00% 1.00o/o

Small & Medium enterprise financing 0.25% 0.25%

Consumer financing (other than housing finance and loans

for professionals under consumer financing scheme)
2.00% 5.00Y.

Consumer financing for Credit card, loans to professionals

and loans to Brokerage Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks
(MBg / Stock Dealers (SDs) against Shares etc.

2.00v, 2.00%

Sonsumer financing for housing finance, etc. 1.00% 1,00%

Unclassified loans/investments & advances rescheduled
under BRPD 0512019

r.00% 1.00%

Substandard loans and advances/investments other than
agricultural loans and cottage, micro & small enterprise
finance

20 00% 20.00%

Substandard loans/investments and advances on cottage,

micro & small enterprise finance
5.00% 20.00%

Doubtful loans and advances/investment other than

agricultural loans and cottage, micro & small enterprise
finance

50.00v" 50.00%

Doubtful Ioans/investments and advances on cottage, micro
& small enterprise finance

20.00% 50.000/o

Substandard and doubtful on a$icultural loans 5.00% 5.00o/"

B adlloss advzurces/investments 100.00% 100.00%

Special general provision for COVID l9
Unclassified loans/investments & advances 1.00% 1.00%

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Loans are normally written off, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery of these amounts and in accordance
with BRPD circular No.O1 (06 February 2019), BRPD circular No.l3 (07 November 2013) and BRPD circular
No.2 (13 January 2003). A separate Debt Collection Unit (DCU) has been set up which monitors loans written off
and legal action taken through the money loan court. These write-offs do not undermine or affect the amount
claimed against the borrower by the Bank.

The DCU maintains a separate record lor all individual cases written off by each branch. The DCU fbllpw-up on
the recovery efforts of these written off loans and reports to management on a periodic basis. Written off loans and
advances are reported to the Credit Information Bureau (CIB) of Bangladesh Bank.
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2,10.4 Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Recognition and measuremeni of fixed assets

Fixed assets except land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per 1,45-16 "Property, Plant and

Equipment".

The cost of an item of fixed assets is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated

with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost ofan item offixed assets comprises:

its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and- 
rebates;

any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessaxy for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management; and

- the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are capitalizec| only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the costs

will flow to the entity and cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced portion is

derecognized. The costs of day to day servicing oi fixed assets i.e. repairs and maintenance is charged to profit and

loss account as expense when incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged at the rates stated below on all fixed assets on the basis ofestimated useful life as determined

in the fixed asset policy ofthe Bank. In all cases depreciation is calculated on the straight line method. Depreciation

on addition offixed assets is charged when the assets is available for use and ceases at the month when the assets are

disposed.

Depreciation rates used for each fype offixed assets are as follows:

Particulars of fixed assets
Rate of depreciation (per

annum)
Estimated useful life (Years)

Furniture and Fixtures 10.00% l0
Machineries and eouiomenl 20.00% 5

lomouter and peripheral 20.00o/o 5

Motor vehicle 20.00% 5

ATM 20,00% 5

Books and iournals 20.00% 5

Derecognition of fixed assets

The carrying amount of an item of fixed assets is derecognized on disposal or when no luture economic benefits are

expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of fixed assets is to be

recorded in profit or loss when the item is derecogaized.

Intangible assets

Intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. An intangible asset is recognized if
it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the entity and the cost of
the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: "Intangible Assets".

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits

embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

The core banking software used by NRBGBL represent the value of computer application software licensed for the

use of the bank. Software is carried at cost less accumulated amortization . Initial cost comprises license lees paid at

the time of purchase and other directly attributable costs incurred for customizing the software for its intended use.

Software is amortized using the straight line method over the estimated useftrt life of 5 (five) yeaxs commencing from
the month at which the application software is made available for use.

The core banking software used by NRBGBL represent the value of computer application software licensed for the

use of the bank. Soltware is carried at cost less accumulated amortization . Initial cost comprises license fgqs paid at

the time of purchase and other directly attributable costs incurred for customizing the software for its intended use.

Software is amortized using the straight line method over the estimated useful life of 5 (five) years commencing from
the month at which the application software is made available for use.

L i -.ral.l.:"
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Amortization

Amortization is calculated using the straight line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives based on the management best estimates of 5(five) years.

Amortization rates used for Intangible assets are as follows;

Particulars of assets
Rate of amortization (per

annum)
Estimated useful life (Years)

Software 20.00% 5

2.10.5 Other assets

Other assets includes advance for operating and capital expenditure, stocks of stationaxy and stamps, security

deposits to government agencies etc. As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, Income & Non-income-
generating other asset item(s) have been shown separately in the note-09 to the financial statements.

2.10.6 Non-banking assets

Non-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of a borrower to repay the loan in time after receiving the

decree from the court regarding the right and title ofthe mortgaged property. Currently, the bank has no non-banking

assets.

2,10,7 Impairment of assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount as per IAS 36 "lmpairment of Assets".
The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired
ard/or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the asset may not be

recovered. If any such indication exists, the Bank make an estimate of the recoverable amount of the assets. The

carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount, if the recoverable amount is less than its carrying
amount and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. However, impairment of financial assets

are guided by the relevant BB circulars/instructions and IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement".

2,ll Capital, reserve, liabilities and provision and basis oftheirvaluation

2.11.1 Share capital and reserves

Authorized and issued capital

The authorized capital of the Bank is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized by its
Memorandum and Articles of Association to issue (allocate) among shareholders. Part of the authorized capital can

(and frequently does) remain unissued. This number can be changed by shareholders' approval upon fulfillment of
related provisions ofCompanies Act 1994. The part ofthe authorized capital which has been issued to shareholders

is referred to as the issued share capital ofthe bank,

2.11.2 Paid-up capital
The paid-up capital represents the amount ofBank's capital that has been contributed by ordinary shareholders. The

holders ofordinary shares are entitled to receive dividend as recommended by the Board and subsequently approved

by the shareholders from time to time in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

2,1 1.3 Statutory reserve

In compliance with the provision of Section 24 of Bank Company Act 1991 (Amendment up to 2018), the Bank
transfers atleast20oh ofits profit before tax to "Statutory Reserve Fund" each year until the sum ofstatutory reserve

and share premium equal to the paid up capital ofthe bank.

2.11.4 Other reserve

Other reserve comprises investment revaluation reserve and flxed assets revaluation reserve. When carrying amount

ofan item ofproperty, plant and equipment is increased as a result ofrevaluation, the increased amount is classified
directly to equity under heading of assets revaluation reserve as per IAS 16 - "Property, Plant and Equipment". As
per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular no. 5 dated 26th May 2008, revaluation gain arising from revaluation of
government securities under HFT category is kept directly in equity under revaluation gain account which is
disclosed lvith other reserve while preparing the financial statements.

2.1 1.5 Assets revaluation reserve

When an assets carrying amount is increased as a result of revaluation the increased amount is credited directly to

equity under the heading of assets revaluation reserve as per IAS 16 "Property, Plant and EquipmQnt". The
revaluation reserve for the Treasury Bonds and Bills are booked as per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 05

dated 26 May 2008 and DOS circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2009.
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2.11.6 Liabilities and provisions

Borrorvings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents include InterestlProfit bearing borrowings which are

stated in the financial statements at principal amount of the outstanding balance. Interest{Profit payables on such

bonowings are reported under other liabilities.

2.11.7 Deposits and other accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non-Interest/Profit bearing current deposits redeemable at call, Interest/Profit
bearing short-term deposits, savings deposits and fixed deposits which are initially measured at the consideration

received. These items are subsequently measured and accounted for at the gross value ofthe outstanding balance in
accordance with the contractual agreement with the counterparties.

2.11,8 Provision for taxation

Income tax represents the sum ofcurrent tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

The ta"x currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductibte in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Bank's liability for current tax is calculated using tar
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Provision for current income tax has been made at a rate of 40%o on the accounting profit made by the Bank after
considering ta-xable allowances and disallowances as per income tax laws applicable for the Bank.

Deferred tax

Defened tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the

balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and

defered tax assets are recogrised to the extent that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporaxy differences, unused ta"x losses or unused tax credits can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities
are not recogrised if the temporary differences arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a

business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for tarable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and

associates, and Interest/Profits in joint-ventures, except where the Bank is able to control the reversal of the

temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part ofthe asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realized, IASed on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are oflset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets

against current tax liabilities and rvhen they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the
company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

The impact on the account ofchanges in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account as per IAS 12 "Income Taxes".

2.11.9 Other liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for Loans and advances/investment, provision for taxes,
Interest/Profit payable on borro'rving, Interest/Profit suspense and accrued expenses etc. Individual item-wise
liabilities are recognized as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and International Financial Reporting Standards
(rFRS).

2.11.10 Dividend payable 'tt

Final dividend is recogrized when it is approved by the shareholders in AGM. Interim dividend is recognized when it
is paid to shareholders,

._- :"i_- --
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2.11.11 Provision for Loans and advances/investment

Provision for l,oans and advances/investment is made on the basis of quarter end review by the management and

instructions contained in BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 20l4,BRPD circular no. l4 dated 23 September

2012, BRPD circular no. 05 Dated 29 May 2013 , BRPD circr"rlar no. 19 dated 27 December 2012 and BRPD
circular no. 08 dated 02 August 2015.

2.ll,l2 Provision for off-balance sheet exposures

In compliance with Bangladesh Bank guidelines, contingent liabilities have been disclosed under off-balance sheet

items. As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and related earlier circulars, the bank has been

maintaining provision @lo/o against certain off-balance sheet exposures.

2,ll,l3 Provision for nostro account

As per inshuction contained in the circular letter no. FEPD (FEMO)10112005-677 dated 13 September 2005 issued

by Foreign Exchange Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank, Provision is to be maintained on the unreconciled

debit balances running unreconciled for more than 03 months as on the reporting date. Since there is no unreconciled

entries which are unreconciled for more than 03 months, no provision has been made in this regard.

2,ll,l4 Provision for certain other assets

Provision for other assets is made as per the guidelines mentioned (100% provision is required on other assets which
are outstanding for one year and above) in the BRPD circular no. 1 4 dated 25 June 200 I .

2.11,15 Provision for liabilities and accrued expenses

In compliance with IAS 37, provisions for other liabilities aad accrued expenses are recognized in the ltnancial
statements when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

2.ll.16 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities which include certain guarantees and letters of credit pledged as collateral are possible

obligations that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence

of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in

the financial statements as per IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets". However,

disclosure on contingent liabilities have been made on the face ofbalance sheet under "Off-balance Sheet Items" as

per the guidelines of BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2,12 Revenue recognition

The revenues ofthe Bank during the year have been recognized in terms ofthe provisions oflnternational Financial

Reporting Standards 15,'Revenue from contracts with customers'and International Financial Reporting Standards 9

"Financial Instruments" as outlined below:

2.12.1 Interest/Profit income/ Profit

Interest/Profit on unclassified Loans and advances/investment is accounted for as income on accrual basis,

Interest/Profit on classified Loans and advances/investment is credited to Interest/Profit suspense account with actual

receipt oflnterest/Profit there from credited to income as and when received as per instruction contained in BRPD 14

dated 23 September 2012 & BRPD I 9 dated 27 December 20 I 2 of Bangladesh Bank.

2.12,2 Fees and commission income

Fees and commission incorne arises on services provided by the Bank and recognized as and when received basis.

Commission charged to customers on letters of credit, letters of guarantee and acceptances are credited to income at

the time of effecting the transactions.

2.12.3 Dividend Income

Dividend Income from investment is recognised at the time when it is declared, ascertained and right to receive the

payment is established.

2.12.4 Interest/Profit income from investments
Interest/Profit income from investments in Govemment and other securities, debenfures and bonds is accounted for
on accrual basis.

2.12,5 Interest/Profit paid on borrowings and deposits

InterestiProfit paid on borrowings and deposits are calculated on 360 days basis (except for somdttreasury

instruments which are calculated on 364 days basis) in avear and recognized on accrual basis.

2,12,6 Management and other expenses

Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognised on actual and accrual basis.

,r--\
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2.13 Retirementbenefits

The retirement benefits accrued for the employees of the Bank during the reporting period have been accounted for in
accordance with the provisions of IAS l9 "Employee Benefit". The retirement benefit schemes operated by the Bank
are outlined below:

2.13.1 Provident Fund

Provident fund benefits are given to the permanent employees of the Bank in accordance with Bank's service rules.

Accordingly a trust deed and provident fund rules is prepared. All confirmed employees of the Bank are conhibuting
10Y, of their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount of the employees'

contribution. Interest/Profit eamed from the investments is credited to the members' account on yearly basis.

2.13.2 Gratuity fund

The Bank operates an funded gratuity fund on "Closed Plan basis", in respect of which provision has made annually

covering all its permanent eligible employees.

2,14 Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares as per IAS 33 "Earnings
Per Share". basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders ofthe bank by

the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

2,15 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and under the guideline

ofBangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003. The Statement shows the structure ofchanges in cash

and cash equivalents during the financial year.

2.16 Liquiditystatement

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with remaining maturity grouping of Assets and Liabilities
as at the close ofthe year as per following basis:

Particulars
Cash, Balance with other banks and financial institutions,
money at call and short notice etc.

Investments

Loans and advances/investment

Fixed assets

Jther assets

Borrowinss from other banks and financial institutions

Deposils and other accounts

)ther long term liability
Provision and other liabilify

basis of Use

Stated maturity/ observed behavioral trend

Residual maturitv term

Repayment/maturity schedule and behavioral trend
(non-mafu ritv oroducts)

Useful life

Realization/amortization basrs

Maturitv/reoavment term

Maturity ard behavioral trend (non-maturity
products)

Maturity term

Sefl lement/adiustment schedule basis

2,17 Statement of changes in equity

Statement of Changes in Equify has been prepared in accordance with IAS I "Presentation of Financial Statements"

and following the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003.

2,18 Reporting period

The liquidity statement ofassets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term as

provided in the statement.

2.19 Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise signifrcant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also

considered to be related ifthey are subject to common control or common significant influence. .\
Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between related parties, regardless of
whether a price is charged as per IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures", Bangladesh Bank & BSEC guidelines. Details

ofthe related party transactions have been disclosed in Note - 45.
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2,20 Reconciliation of books of accounts

Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) as well as inter-branches are
reconciled at regular intervals to keep the unreconciled balances within non-material level.

2,21 Events after the reporting period

All the material eveuts after the reporting period have been considered and appropriate adjustments/disclosures have
been made in the financial statements as per IAS l0 "Events after the Reporting Period".

Corona virus pandemic, originated in China, has been impacting lives, businesses and economies around the world.
First corona virus infection has been identified in Bangladesh on 08th Mwch,2020.lt is likely to adversely impact
the domestic and global economy that in tum may adversely impact the financial position and results of the Bank in
2020,the amount of which cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty at this point of time.

2.22 Information about business and geographical segments

Business segment

Business segments report consists of products and services whose risks and retums are different from those of other
business segments. These segments comprise Conventional Banking, Islamic Banking and investment. Business
segments report are shown in Annexure-B.

Geographical segments

Geographical segments report consists of products and services within a particular economic environment where risks
and returns are different from those of other economic environments. Geographical segments report are shown in
Annexure-8.

Inter-segment transactions are generally based on inter-branch fund transfer measures as determined by the
management. Income, expenses, assets and liabilities are specifically identified with individual segments. Based on
such allocation, segmental balance sheet as on 3 I December 2020 and segmental profit and loss account for the year
ended 3l December 2020have been prepared.

) )a Compliance report on International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)

The Financial Reporting Act2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council
(FRC) is formed and it is yet to issue financial reporting standards for public Interest/?rofit entities such as banks.
The Bank Companies Act 1991 has been amended to require banks to prepare their financial statements under such
financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to issue any financial reporting standards as per the
provisions of the FRA and hence Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as approved by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) are still applicable. Subject to the departures mentioned above, the
Bank has complied with all the applicable Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards for preparation and
presentation of the financial statements of the Bank as at 31 December 2020 as noted below:

Name of IFRS IFRS no. Status
First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS - I N/A
lhare Based Payment IFRS .2 N/A
Business Combinations IFRS - 3 N/A
Insurance Contracts IFRS - 4 N/A
Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IFRS . 5 N/A
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS .6 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS . 7 Aootied(r)
Operating Segments IFRS . 8 Applied

Financial instruments IFRS - 9
Applied with some

departures

Consolidated Financial statements IFRS - IO N/A
Joint Arrangements IFRS.II N/A
Disclosure of Interest/Profits in other Entities IFRS . 12 N/A

Fair Value Measurement IFRS - 13
Applied with some

deoartures

Regulatory Deferral Accounts IFRS . 14 N/A
Revenue from contracts with customers IFRS . 15 Apolied
Leases IFRS . 16 Applied
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Name of IAS IAS no. Status
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS.I Aoolied(1)
Inventories IAS -2 NiA

Statement of Cash Flows IAS -7 Applied with some

deparhrres
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS -8 Applied
Events after the Reporting Period IAS.lO Applied
lncome Taxes IAS .I2 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment IAS.16 Applied
Employee Benefits IAS -I9 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance IAS -20 N/A
Ihe Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates IAS.21 Applied
Borrowing Costs IAS -23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures IAS -24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit plans IAS .26 N/A
Separate Financial Statements IAS .27 N/A
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures IAS .28 N/A
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics IAS -29 N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation IAS -32 Applied(1)
Earnings Per Share IAS -33 Applied
lnterim Financial Reporting IAS -34 Applied
Impairment of Assets IAS -36 Aoolied(1)
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets IAS -37 Aoolied(r)
Intangible Assets IAS .38 Applied(r)
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement IAS -39 Applied(r
Investment Property IAS -40 N/A
Agricullure IAS -41 N/A

l. Applied wilh departure as above mentioned

2,24 Approval of the financial statements

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 53rd meeting held on 04 May 202l approved the financial statements of the
Bank for the year ended 31 December 2020.

2.25 Risl< \lanagement

The possibility of losses, financial or otherwise is defined as risk. The assets and liabilities of NRB Global Bank
Limited is managed with a view to reducing the risks associated with its operation to a prudently minimum level, with
proper consideration to a steadily increasing flow of net Interesr{Profit income. the objective is accomplished through
placing a planning, control and reporting process, the key objective of which is coordinated management of the
Bank's assets and liabilities, current banking laws and regulations, as well as prudent and generally acceptable
banking practices.

The Risk Managetnent of the Bank covers 6 (six) core risk areas of banking i.e. (a) Credit Risk, (b) Foreign Exchange
Risk' (c ) Asset Liability Risk, (d) Money Laundering Risk, (e) Internal Control & Compliance Risk, and (f)
Information and communication Technolory Security Risk as per DOS circular no. 02 dated 15 Februarv 2012 of
Bangladesh Bank.

2.25.1 Credit Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance and treasury businesses. This can be described as potential losg,arising
fronr the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from
unwillingness of the counter party or dectine in his/ her financial condition. Therefore, the Bank's credit risk
management activities have been designed to address all these issues.
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f'he Bank has segregated duties ofthe officers/executives involved in credit related activities. A separate Division has

been formed at Head Office which is entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective relationship with the

customers, marketing of credit products, exploring new business opportunities etc. Moreover, credit approval,

administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been segregated. For this purpose, two separate divisions
have been formed within the Credit Division. These are (a) Credit Risk Management Division and (b) Credit
Administration Division. Credit Risk Management Division is entrusted with the duties of maintaining asset quality,

assessing risk in lending to a particular customer, sanctioning credit, formulating policy I strategy for lending

operation, etc. Adequate provision has been made on classified loans / investments.

A through assessment is done before sanction of any credit facility at Credit Risk Management Division. The risk

assessment includes borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, historical performance of the

customer, security of the proposed credit facility, etc. The assessment process starts by the Branch Manager/Officer

at the branch level and ends at Credit Risk Management Division when it is approved / declined by the competent

authority. Credit approval authority has been delegated to the credit committee.

In determining single borrower lluge loan limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed. Internal

audit is conducted at periodical intervals to ensure compliance ofBank's and Regulatory policies. Loans are classified

as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines. Concentration of single borrower / large loan limit is shown in note- 7.

2,25,2 Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in value ofcurrencies. The foreign

exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on behalf of the customers against

underlying L/C commitments and other remittance requirements.

International Division independently conducted the foreign exchange transactions and the Mid office and the Back

office of Treasury is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All
foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank at the month end. All
nostro accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis and outstanding entry is reviewed by the management for its
settlement. The position maintained by the Bank at the end of day was within the stipulated limit prescribed by the

Bangladesh Bank.

2.25.3 Asset Liabilify Risk

Changes in the market liquidity and/or InterestlProfit rate exposes Bank's business to the risk of loss, which may , in
extreme cases, threaten the survival of the institution. Thus it is essential that the level of balance sheet risks are

effectively managed, appropriate policies and procedures are established to control and limit these risks and proper

resources are available for evaluating and controlling these risks. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank

monitors balance sheet risks and liquidity risks of the Bank.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) reviews the country's overall economic position, bank's tiquidity position, ALM
ratios, Interest/Profit rate risks, capital adequacy, deposit advance growth, cost of deposit & yield on advance, F.E.

gap, market Interest/Profit rate, loan loss provision adequacy and deposit and lending pricing strategy.

2.25.4 Money Laundering Risk and Terrorist Financing Risk

NRB Global Bank Limited considers prevention of money laundering risk not only as a compliance requirement

imposed by the law of the country but also as one of its core business values. The board of directors and senior

management are firmly committed to combat money laundering. Training and awareness progams are regularly held

to make all employees' aware of the issue. The Bank has established an AntiMoney Laundering Policy. The purpose

of the policy is to provide a guideline within which to comply with the laws and regulation regarding money

laundering both at country and intemational levels and thereby to safeguard the Bank from potential compliance,

financial and reputational risks. KYC procedures have been set up with address verification. Apart from monitoring
account transaction, the estimated transaction profile and high value hansactions are being reviewed electronically.

2.25.5 Legal Risks

In NRB Global Bank, legal risks are covered by recognizing potential losses from litigation or possible litigation at an

early stage and by formulating solutions for reducing, restricting and avoiding such risks ar.rd creating-adequate
provision there- against. 
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2.25.6 Business Risk

Business risk covers the risk of losses arising from lower non-Interest/Profit income and higher expenses from the

budgeted amount. The business risk is resulted from the market condition, greater customer expectation and or
technological development that may change compared to the assumptions made at the time of planning.

Business risk in NRB Global is managed by setting clear targets for specific business units, in terms of business

volume, income, cost, cost-income ratio, quality of assets etc. with an ongoing process of continuous improvement.

2.25.7 Reputational Risk

Reputational risk is defined as the risk of losses, falling business volume or income as well as reduced value of the

company arising from business events that may reduce the confidence of the customers & clients, shareholders,

investors, counterparties, business paxtners, credit rating agencies, regulators and general public in NRB Global Bank
Limited.

The branches and operational divisions are directly responsible for reputational risks arising from their business

operations. Reputational risks may also arise from a deficiency in managing other risks. All risk must therefore be

managed effectively in order to uphold the Bank's reputation. The management ensures that NRB Globat is aware of
any changes in market perceptions as soon as possible. Accordingly, all business policies and transactions are

subjected to careful consideration. NRB Global takes necessary precautions to avoid business policies and

transactions that may result in significant tax, legal or environmental risks. Reputational risk is also factored into
major credit decisions that may lead to credit proposal being declined.

2.25,8 Internal Control & Compliance Risk

Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICCD) of the bank performs three core functions - Internal Audit,
Monitoring and Compliance in order to mitigate the internal control and compliance risk. ICCD conducts Risk based

Audit and Annual Audit of the Branches. Audit of Head Office Divisions also come under ICCD. ICCD monitors

compliance of Internal as rvell as Bangladesh Bank Audit Reports including Bangladesh Bank Special Audit Reports

on Core Risks. Besides, Special Audit on some specific issues like year-end Cash Position, Security Stock

verification etc. are also done by ICCD.

2.25.9 Information & Communication Technology Security Risk

NRB Global Bank follows the guideline stated in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 October 2005 regarding "Guideline
on Information and Communication Technology for Scheduled Banks" and BRPD circular no. 2l dated 20 May
2010 regarding "Guideline on ICT Security". IT Division deals with IT policy documentation, internal IT audit,

training and insurance.

IT operation management covers the dynamics of technology operation management including change management,

asset management, operating environment procedures management. The objective is to achieve the highest level of
technology service quality by minimum operational risk.

Physical security involves providing environmental safeguard as well as controlling physical access to equipments

and data. In order to ensure that information assets are protected against risk, there are controls over:

a) Password control

b) User ID maintenance

c) Input control

d) Network security

e) Data encryption

I Virus protection

g) Internet and e-mail

The Business continuity Plan (BCP) is formulated to cover operational risks and taking into account the pri$ntial for
wide area disasters, data center disaster and recovery plan. The BCP takes into account the backup and recovery
process. Keeping this into consideration, this covers BCP, Disaster Recovery Plan and Back-up/ Restore Plan.
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2.25.10 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet its obligations as they fall due

or to fund increases in assets without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. The Bank is deemed to have adequate

liquidity when it can obtain sufficient fund promptly and at a reasonable rate.

2.25.11 Market Risk

Risk Management Unit (RMU) is responsible for overall monitoring, control, and reporting of market risk while

Treasury Mid Office is an integral part of market risk management which independently evaluates and monitors

treasury department's transaction from risk perspective. Overall risk parameters and exposures of the bank are

monitored by RMU and periodically reported to Bank Risk Management Committee (BRMC). Market risk can be

subdivided into three categories depending on risk factors: Interest/Profit Rate Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, and

Equity Price Risk.

a) Interest/Profit Rate Risk

Interesi/Profit rate risk is the risk to earnings or capital ofthe bank arising from movement oflnterest/Profit rates. The

movement oflnterestiProfit rates affects bank's reported earnings and capital by changing:
. Net InterestlProfit income.
. The market value oftrading accounts (and other instruments accounted for by market value), and
. Other Interest/Profit sensitive income and expenses.

To manage InterestiProfit rate risk, ALCO regutarly monitors various ratios and parameters. Bank deploys several

analysis techniques (e.g. Rate Sensitive Gap Analysis, Duration Cap Analysis) to measure Interest/Profit rate risk, its

impact on Net Interest/Profit Income and takes insight about course of actions.

b) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk oflosses caused by changes in equity prices. These losses could arise because ofchanges
in the value oflisted shares held directly by the balk; changes in the value oflisted shares held by a bank subsidiary;

changes in the value of listed shares used as collateral for loans whether the loan was made for the purpose of buying
the shares; and changes in the value ofunlisted shares.

2.25.12 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of unexpected losses due to physical catastrophe, technical failure, and human

error in the operation of a bank; including fraud, failure of management, internal process errors and unforeseeable

external events. Operational Risk Unit is primarily responsible for risk identification, measurement, monitoring,
control, and reporting of operational risk. Internal Control (audit) Unit of ICCD also conducts audit at department

and branch level throughout the year.

2,26 Fraud and Forgeries

NRBGBI, is committed to creating a culture of honesty and high ethics inside out ol the company to clearly

communicate acceptable behavior and expectations ofeach employee. Such a culture is rooted in a strong set of core

values that provides the foundation for employees as to how NRBGBL conducts its business. It also allows the

company to develop an ethical framework that covers:

1. Fraudulent financial reporting;

2. Misappropriation of assets and

3. Corruption as well as olher issues.

Directors set the "tone at the top" for ethical behavior within the company. Management shows its employees through

words and actions that dishonest or unethical behavior will not be tolerated, even ifthe result ofthe action benefits

the company. All employees are heated equally, regardless oftheir position and gender.

Anti-fraud program aim to outline NRBGBL's commitment to:

- Take appropriate measures to prevent and detect fraud;

- Introduce and maintain necessary procedures to detect fraud;

- Encourage employees to report any suspicious action;

- Investigate all instances ofsuspected fraud;

- Take appropriate disciplinary, civil or criminal proceedings;

- Report all suspected fraud to the appropriate authorities.
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2.21 Credit Rating of the Bank

As per the BRPD instruction circular no.6 dated 5 July 2006, the Bank has done its credit rating by Alpha Rating
based on the financial statements dated 31 December 2020.

Particulars Date of ratins Long Term Short term Ratine valid
Alpha Rating l8-Jun-20 A+ ST.2 17-Iun-21

2.29

Number of employees

As per the Schedule XI of the Companies Act, 1994, the number of employees (including conhactual employees)

engaged for the whole year or part thereof who received a total remuneration of Taka 36,000 per annum or Taka

3,000 per month were 1,528 as at 3l December 2020 compared to 1,313 as at 31 December 2019.

Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund

SRO-336-AIN/2010 dated 5-10-2010 issued by the 'Ministry of Labour and Employment' declares the status of
business of certain institutions and companies along with Bank & insurance companies as "Industrial Undertakings"
for the purposes of Chapter-XV of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended up to 2013) which deals with the
workers' participation in company's profit by way of 'Workers Participation Fund' and 'Welfare Fund'. This Act
requires the "Industrial Unde(akings" to maintain provision for workers' profit participation fund @ 5o/o on net
profit. Since this requirement contradicts with the'Section 1l' of the'Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to
2018)', Banks in Bangladesh took up the issue collectively and sought opinion from 'Association of Bankers
Bangladesh Limited (ABB)' on the same. ABB wrote a letter to the 'Ministry of Finance' of Government of People's
Republic of Bangladesh on 09.03.2016 to draw attention of the honorable Finance Minister regarding relevance and

applicability of Chapter XV of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended up to 20 13) for Bank Companies and

to obtain a direction on the issue. The 'Ministry of Finance' revealed their opinion that WPPF should not be relevant
for Bank Companies and therefore, it should not be applied there. They also sought for an opinion on this issue from
Bangladesh Bank. Subsequently, Bangladesh Bank agreed on all the logics and legal opinion collected by the ABB
and expressed their consensus with them on29.11.2016. In this backdrop, the'Ministry of Finance'has given their
instruction, vide letter no. 53.00.0000.311.22.002.17.130 dated 14.02.2017, for not applying Chapter XV of the
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended up to 2013) in Bank Companies. Therefore, no provision in this regard

has been made in the financial statements for the year ended on December 31,2020.

Off-setting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set offand the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when and only
when the Bank has a legal right to offset the recognized amount and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize

the asset and settle the liabilify simultaneously.

General

The financial statements of the Bank are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the Bank's functional
currency. All financial information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer, except when
otherwise indicated.

Thesefinancial statementsoftheBankcoveronecalendaryearfrom I January2020to 3l December2020.

The expenses, irrespective ofcapital or revenue nature, accrued / due but not paid have been provided for in the
books ofthe Bank.

Figures ofprevious year have been rearranged whenever necessary to conform to current years presentation.

2.30

2.31

a)

b)

c)

d)
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3 Cash

Cash in hand

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Cash in hand

In local currency

In foreign currency

Cash at ATM (in local currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

In local currency

In foreign currency

Sonali Bank as agent ofBangladesh Bank (Local currency)

Hoda Vasi
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l----2ozn---18

735,621,228 615,627,70'l

1 1 ,087 ,302 ,7 42 5 ,27 4 ,49 1 ,7 85

_J1,92a22ufl_____iro!-1u22_

666,28r,023 ll s65,300,932

26,979,20s ll 17,378,7',75

1,000 ll 32,948,000

_____J)5,921p!_ _____5rs,6ry 07._

3,718,641,201 ll 4,424,620,389

7.s83.414.287 ll 4,931,638,894

____ldqdl!J!!_ ___lupl!f!5_

Note- 3.1

Note- 3.2

3.1

3.2

7,446,490,265 ll 4,938,569,565

616.504.820 323.858,558

8,062,995,085 5,262,428,123

3,024,307,657 12,063,662

-__J1N; 02 42_ ___j zUpJ J 8s _
3.3 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have been calculated and maintained in accordance with
section 33 of Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended upto 2018) and MPD circular nos.01 & 02, dated June23,2014
and December 10,2013 & DOS circular no.1 dated 19 January 2014 and MPD Circular no.0l dated April 03, 2018

and DOS circular letter no.26 dated 19 August 2019 and subsequently MPD circular no.3 dated Apri|09,2020.

The Cash Reserve Requirement on the Bank's time and demand liabilities at the rate of 4.00o/o has been calculated and

maintained with Bangladesh Bank and l3%o Statutory Liquidity Ratio for conventional banking and 5.50o/o Statutory

Liquidity Ratio for Islamic banking, excluding CRR, on the same liabilities has also been maintained in the form of
treasury bills, bonds and debentures including FC balance with Bangladesh Bank. Both the reserves maintained by the

Bank are in excess of the statutory requirements, as shown below:

a) Cash reserve requiremerit

Bi-weeklv Requirements

Required reserve

Actual reserve maintained

Surplus / (deficit)

Dailv Requirements

Required reserve

Actual reserve maintained

Surplus / (deficit)

b) Statutory liquidity ratio

Required reserve

Actual reserve maintained

Surplus / (deficit)

c) Components of SLR

Cash in hand

Balance with Sonali bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank

Surplus of CRR

Govt. securities

Total required reserve

Actual reserve held

Surplus / (deficit)

3,253,8 I 1,050

7 .583.47 4.287

4,022,382,172

4,937

___Jpi 63 237_ ____215fi 5J n _

[-r;r-l,71lJ-1. j$ll0,f4,rr-s37.l
I rq,qzs.ozs,soo ll rz.rso.r+0.::r 

I

___3W-,647,0u ___JJ55MJ2!_

735,621,228 ll 708,486,427

3,024,307,657 ll 12,063,662

3,864,833,086 ll 513,018,505

7,300,613,167 ll 10,916,577,737

14,925,375.138 t2,t50.146,331

15,440,073,060 ll I4,818,738,926

12.553.147 17,087,785

__J_&12,480[87_ ___J26e146p2_
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3.4 Maturity grouping of cash

Payable on demand

Up to 1 month

Over 1 month but not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 6 months

Over 6 months but not more than I year

Over I year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Balance with other banks and financial institutions of the Bank

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

2019

3 ,7 s9 ,928 ,885 ll t ,5 12 ,487 ,492

8,062,995,0851| 4,377,632,000

.il.

.il
--JJe'2w1!- ---l.88q 

;tte'4e2

3,10s,370,879 ll 3,208,178,992

80.971 195.445.521

____3,186 342 A4s._ ___3,19]r52l,st3

1,76t,687 ll 232,587

4,820, I I I 9.996.664

6,581,798 10,229,251

40.483,26811 23,699,311

43,431,800 ll 5,445,000

342,38811 s5,323

2,569,820 1,673,544

86,827,276 30,873,178

2,996,961,805 ll 2,887,397,500

- ll 2s4,7oo,o0o

l5.ooo.ooo ll zq.sts,oot
3,011,961,805 3,167,076,s63

_3!-A5 Z9dZ2_ ____1@,11 3 se2

6,s81,798 ll t0,229,251

47s,oo4,49sll s12,610,261

1,340,047,45s ll 1,647,6s3,751

1,283,737,131 ll 1,233,131,250

___1,19!JZ0JZ9_ ____lfi,Q!il_

In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

4,1 In Bangladesh

Current deposits
EXIM Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

Gulshan Branch

Gulshan Branch

Special notice deposits

First Security Islami Bank Limited Gulshan Branch

Union Bank Limited Gulshan Branch

Union Bank Limited Agrabad Branch

First Security Islami Bank Limited Agrabad Branch

Fixed deposits

Reliance Finance Limited
Modhumoti Bank limited
Phoenix Finance & Investment Limited

4,2 Outside Bangladesh (NOSTRO Accounts)

Mashreq Bank PSC, New York USA

Aktif Bank, Istanbul, Turkey

Aktif Bank, Istanbul, Turkey
Mashreq Bank, London
MCB Bank Limited
United Bank. Kolkata
Kookmin Bank, Seoul, korea

Kookmin Bank, Seoul, korea

AB Bank Limited, Mumbai, India

(See Annexure-D for detail)

Maturity grouping

Payable on demand

Up to I month

of balance with other banks and financial institutions

Over I month but not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 6 months

Over 6 months but not more than I year

Over I year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Note- 4.1

Note- 4.2

4.3

.;,*r

55,8'72,7 42

7,628,941

710,959

63,062
4,523,388

4,683,564

3,372,462

4.116.448

137,953,077

I t,581,760
1,0'17 ,20t

63,t37
1,888,417

26,042,290

3,808,342

13,031,297

___q9221805_ __121115,521_
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f ,oro--_-lf 2otr--_-l

5 Money at call on short notice
With banking companies

With non-banking financial institutions

6 Investments

Investment classified as per Bangladesh Bank Circular:

Claim-wise:
Government securities Note- 6.1

Other investments Note- 6.2

Nature-wise:

Held for Trading (HFT)

Held to Maturity (HTM)
Other than those classified under HFT and HTM

6.1 Governmentsecurities

Treasury bills
Government notes/ bonds

Prize bonds

Others

6.2 Other investments

Subordinated bond of Reliance Finance Limited

Preference Shares of Union Capital Limited
Preference Shares of Regent Energy and Power Limited

Share subscription
Secondary share

Cold etc.

6.3 Held for trading

9l days treasury bills
182 days treasury bills

364 days treasury bills

6,4 Held to maturity

Government Bonds
2 years Bangladesh Govelnment treasury bonds

3 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds

5 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds

l0 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds

15 years Bangladesh Govemment treasury bonds

20 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds

Bangladesh Govt. Islamic bond

Treasurv Bills

l4 days treasury bills
91 days treasury bills
182 days treasury bills

364 days treasury bills

7,300,613,167 ll 10,917,846,337

200.388 ll 289.s77,9t7

__?,5ru,!-11,5!5_ __J),291_fi1251_

- Il 968,399,166

7,300,613,167 ll 9,948,178,57t
270,200,388 290.846.517

7.s70,813,sss 11,201fr4254

5,s82,776,t13 ll 5,564,207,906

r,717,837,054 ll 5,352,369,831

1,268,600

___J;99fiJ3 J 67_ __J9p13,9!5e._

191,086,250 ll 210,061,250

2r,614,138 ll 20,000,000

20,000,000 ll 22,016,667

37,soo,ooo ll 37,5oo,ooo

__2ru,299ff!_ __n2flJ211_

49,328,057

685,162,773

233.908,336

- 968,399,166

I ,277 ,82t,07 1

2,017,054 ll

- ll 3,t60,669,963
- ll 250.6s5,014
- ll 415,817,690

247.366.093

2,017,054 5,352,369,831

1,715,820,000 ll

3,292,425,600 ll 1,0331332,560

781,552,300 ll 892,276,200

1.508.798.213 lt 2 199.980

5,592,776,113 4,595,808,740

. l---.-

Note- 6.3

Note- 6.4
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Bansladesh Bank Bills

Other securities

Maturity grouping of investments

Payable on demand

Up to I month

Over I month but not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 6 months

Over 6 months but not more than I year

Over I year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Disclosure regarding outstanding Repo

Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

5,582,776,113 4,595,808,740

7,300,613,167 9,948,118,571

6.5

6.6

4t,614,138 ll 1,268,600

1,153,976,152 ll 1,237,r87,292

3,915,985,815 ll 1,204,920,030

46,s63,497 ll 1,960,400,240

429,273,829 ll 3,926,890,369

267,580,t2411 2,217,s78,92s

1,71s,820,000 ll 913,878,798

7,570,813,555 11,462,124,254

Counter-party name Aereement date ll Reversal date ll Amount

Total

6,7 Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse Repo

Counter-Dartv name Asreement date ll Reversal date ll Amount

6.8

Total

Disclosure regarding outstanding overall transaction ofRepo and Reverse Repo

Securities sold under Repo

Counter-party name
Minimum

outstanding
drrvino fho rror

Maximum
outstanding

drrvino lho wpqr

Daily average

outstanding
drrrino fhe vcrr

Total
Securities purchased under Reverse Repo

Total

Loans,advances and lease/investments

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc.

Bills purchased and discounted

Loans,advances and lease/investments

Inside Bangladesh
Cash credit (Hypo)

General Term Loan

Payment against documents

Loan against trust receipts

Credit card

House building loans

Overdraft

StaffLoan
Other Loans and advances

0utside Bangladesh

Note- 7.1

Note- 7.2

87 ,412,938,196 ll 71,552,467 ,836
5.496.232.247 10,813,129,786

___22p92il9rc_ ___ nS55p1@_

26,332,875,897 ll 34,823,017,843

7,272,720,430 ll s,835,254,237

7,740,658 ll 13,166,880

33,309,056 ll 28,084,920

46,727,64s ll 42,809,785

70,562,067 ll 79,125,861

52,154,791,256 ll 29,588,110,588

295,616,05211 247,612,701

1,198,595,135 ll 895,285,021

87,472,938,196 7t

___ 81_t12f3!;25_ __Jtj-/j,JDs_

7.t



92,909,170,443 82,365,597,622

1,884,s42,276 t,461,601,656

__2!&l,52gw_-_-g0pQJ52q5-
7,4 Residual maturity grouping of loans and advances including bills purchased and discounted

1,2 Bills purchased and discounted

Payable inside Bangladesh
Local bilts/ documents

Foreign bills/ documents

Payable outside Bangladesh

7.3 Performingloans and advances/investments

Gross loans and advances

Less: Non-performing loans and advances

Loans

Cash credits

Overdrafts
Others

Bills purchased and discounted

Note- 7
Note- 7.12

Hoda Vasi
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

5,496,232,247 ll 10,813,129,786

5,496,232,247 10,813,129,786

5.496.232.241 r0.813.129.786

236,112,45811 216,913,088
40,808,040,169 ll 30,333,724,118
36,146,323,176 ll 40,367,146,925

14,827,332,483 ll 9,207,287,467

891.362.t57 ll 2.240,526,024

___e 2pail! A 43 _ ___UA55,59 7 .622

5.493,652,737 ll 2,305,33s,644
1,e03.004 ll 4.627.655.901

676.506 ll 3.868.8s0.598
11,287 ,643

____L125 znAg__l0d1lJ29JE5_

226.046.0t4ll 203.533.332

69.570.042 ll 44,0'79,368

295,616,056 247 ,612,700

751,870,381 ll 825,230,958

36,664,818 ll 40,045,600

2,275,89s,690 ll 2,136,40s,e46
73,043,286ll 462,493,390
66,848,579 ll 64,532,938

543,991,707 ll 496,616,333

246,915,9s811 225,208,467
1,865,41 1,870 ll 1,104,830,612

7 6,097 ,37 1,487 ll 67 ,729,034,721
r,9 r r,659,893 ll r,265, r 8 1,836

3,570,4s2,668 ll 2,672,345,655

t,857,1s7,470 ll z,zstlrss,:z:
3.302.244 14.900.1 43

Repayable on demand
Not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than I year

Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

1,5 Residual maturity grouping of bills purchased and discounted

Payable within I month
Over 1 month but less than 3 months

Over 3 months but less than 6 months

6 months or more

7,6 Loans and advances/investments under the following trroad categories

7,272,720,430 ll S,SlS,ZSq,Zlt
26,332,875,897 ll 34,823,017,843

52,154,791,256 ll 29,588,110,588

1.652 13 I.306.085. 168

87,412,938,196 71,552,467,836
Note- 7.2 5,496,232,247 10,813,129,786

92,909.170.443 82.365.s97.622

1.7 Loans and advances/investments on the basis ofsignificant concentration

a) Loans and advances to directors and allied concerns ofthe directors 13,986,160

b) Loans and advances/investments to staff

Chiefexecutive and other senior executives

Other employees

c) Advances to industries

Agriculture
Commercial real estate financing
Construction

Consumer finance

Residential real estate financing
Capital market institution
Transport, storage and communication
Retail Loan
Commercial and trading services

Ready Made Garments-RMG
Small and Medium Enterprise Loans
Textile industries

Other manufacturing industries

92,599,568,,227 82,117,984,922

92,909,110,443 82.J65.597.622



Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

d) Loans, advances and leases/investments -geographical location-wise

Inside Bangladesh
Urban

Dhaka Division

Chattogram Division
Khulna Division
Raishahi Division
Barisal Division
Sylhet Division
Rangpur Division

Rural

Dhaka Division
Chattogram Division
Khulna Division
Rajshahi Division
Barisal Division
Sylhet Division
Ra.ngpur Division

Outside Bangladesh

Sector-wise loans and advances/investments including bills purchased

Public sector

Private sector

Amount in Taka

2019

t,969,t77,86311 r,084,784,0s9

14,993,935,t28 ll 10,850,500,546

1,984,500

_Jg2sryL r 1,935,284,605

__22292. J 7 W 43_ ___n;@J@_
and discounted

92,909,170,443 ll 82,365,597,622

-__e2p!,2&A 43_ __82S55f41_@_

7.8

7.9 Details of largc loans and advances/investments

Disclosure on large loans i.e. loan sanctioned to any individual or enterprise or any organization of a group amounting

to I 0% or more of the Bank's total capital and classified amount therein and measures taken for recovery of such loan

have been furnished as under. Total capital of the Bank was Taka 7,836,300,620.00 as at 31 December 2020 and

6,490,341,703.00 as at 3l December 2019).

Number of clients 8.00 9.00

Amount of outstanding loans and ad' r'ances 9.7 48.102.329 I 1,435,898,395

Amount of classified loans and advances 891,243,t65 677.382.847

Measures taken for recovery Note:7. 1 3. I Note:7. 1 3. I

Name of clients
Outstandinp

Total Total
Funded Non-funded

Nassa Groun 995,048.687 995,048,687 749.3l1..405

3ivensee Garments Accessories Ltd 68 1.074.819

BSB Soinnine Mills Ltd 3'76.260.143

SS Power Limited 3.483.259.200 3.483.259.200 5,885,922,240

Md. Tamizuddin 816.5 13.201 816,513,201

Trade exposure link 695.915.312 350.000.000 1.045.91 5.3 l2
Shooin Trade 796.730.572 796.730.572 811.446.348

Poweroac Mutiara Jamalpur Power 926.758.945 926.7 58.945 833.924.727

MH Tradine 792.633.247 192.633.247

Hotel Sarina Ltd (Svndicate) 891.243.165 891.243.165 805,428,866

.lamuna Builders Ltd. 701"1.00.725

Ratanour Shio Re-Cvclins Ind Ltd 591,129,122

5.914.843.129 3.833.259.200 ___2J_1!&p___IL{J5J2!J25_

34

24,824,57 5,770 ll 25,767,468,191

50,967,551,445 Il 44,518,270,381

87,813,282ll 93,3ss,768

3s,376,s8s ll 37,782,830
1t;15s,670ll 1,870,240

17,ooo,2oo ll 11,565,607

7.5,944,072,952 70,430,313,017
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Amount in Taka

2020 il 2019

,.rO .ffifl/collateral-wise 
concentration of loans and advances/investments (including bills purchased and

92,909,110.443 8236sf4j-Sn

7.11 Particulars of toans antt advances /investments 
:

., Loans and advances/investments considered good in respect ofwhicht) il;;k;-i.,ri" r..ur.o. 
- o--" -'''--r--'-- ""'-" 73.431,8e0,368 63,036,742,376

... Loans and advances/investments considered good against which theiil 
"*r. 

n"ilil ,".rrity other than the debtors'personal guaxantee. 6'743'738'648 5'782'201'550

Loans and advances/investments considered good secured by the

iii) personal undertaking of one or more parties in addition to the 12,733,541,427 13,546,653,696

personal guarantee ofthe debtors.

. Loans and advances/investments adversely classified; provision not
lu) 

rnaintained there against.

___ e2e0eu!A43_ ___ad 65821_@_

309,602,212 247,612,701

7,503,000 7,502,500

11,681,623

1,884,542,276 1,46r,601,656

b) Provision on classified loans and advances /investments 436,'172,845 613,158,922

c) Provision kept against loans and advances/investments classified

as bad debts 106'877'300 587 
'645'455

d) Interest credited to interest /profit suspense account

xi) Cumulative amount of written off loans and advances/investments

Opening Balance

Amount written off during the year

Amount realized against loans and advances/investments previously

written off

330,564,620 172,496,918

The amount of written off / classified loans and advances for which
law strits have been flled 945'604'036 444'714'085

Collateral of movable / immovable assets

Local banks and financial institutions guarantee

Government guarantee

Export documents
Fixed deposit receipts
FDR ofother banks
Government bonds
Personal and corporate guarantee

Other securities

Loans and advances/investments due by directors or officers of the

v) banking company or any of them either separately or jointly with any

other persons.

Loans and advances/investments due from companies or firms in
vi) which the directors ofthe Bank have interest as directors, partners or

managing agents or in case of private companies, as members.

Maximum total amount of loans and advances/investments, including

... temporary advances made at any time during the year to directors or
u") rn*ug.r, or officers of the banking company or any of them either

separately or jointly with any other person,

Maximum total amount of loans and advances/investments including

temporary loans and advances/investments ganted during the year to

viii) the companies or firms in which the directors of the banking

company have interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in

the case of private companies, as members.

ix) Due lrom banking companies

x) Classified loans and advances

a) Classified loans and advances/investments on which interest/profit
has not been charged

71,508,215,405 ll 59,908,8 19,833

t,923,674,963 ll 3,127,922,543

_il:
6,743,738,648 ll s,782,20r,s50

t2.733.541.427 ll 13
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7.12 Classification of loans and advances /investments

Unclassified

Standard (including staff loar)
Special mention accounts (SMA)

Classified

Sub-standard

Doubtful
Bad/ Loss

7,13 Movement of classified loans and advances/investments

Opening balance

Addition/reduction during the year

Amount in Taka

2020 il 2019

90;164,073,578 ll 80,580,18r,632
260,554,589 323,814,334

91,024,628,167 80,903,995,966

397,526,719 ll 232,298,16s
918,2s2,469 ll 28,66r,278

763.0881]| 1.200.642,2t3

1,994,542,276 1,461,601,656

__%2!2J11_9&_ ___92 3 6 s.seL@_

1,461,601,656 ll t,444,523,282

422,940,620 17.078.374

1,533,967,355 1,41U726,171

1,533,967,355 1,410,726,771

Closing balance __!,8845 275-____!/61'!q$g_

7.13,1 Measures taken for recovery ofclassified loans and advances/investments:

Bank as a whole has taken following steps to recover its classified loans and advances

a) Sending letters and reminders to customers

b) Special assets management department is responsible for holding discussion with the clients to recover the loans

c) Disposal /encashment of security through legal action.

d) Legal proceedings and settlement

e) Rescheduling or restructuring

f) Negotiation and settlement with approval from competent authority

7.14 Particulars ofrequired provision for loans and advances /investments

General Provision

Status
Base for

nrovision
Rate Provision Amounl Provision Amount

Itandard 91,655,316,',l43
Various**

900,734,649 794,599,696

Snecial mention account 222.824,367 55,647,101 2.968. I 53

91,878,141,1 I 0 956,381,750 797,567,849

Special provision for COVID ll 14,081,276,014 | 1.00V, ll 140,812,760

**General provision is kept @ loZ on general loans and advances/investments and 0.25o/o on small enterprise

fina.ncing, 2o/o on certain other types of lending and 2 oh on consumer financing.

Specific Provision

969,478,103 436,772,845 613,158,922

Required provision for loans, advances etc.

Total provision maintained

Excess / (short) provision at 31 December

Status
Base for

provision Rate Provision Amounl Provision Amount

lub-standard 58,439,544 5.00% 2,921,977 21.409,260

lub-standard 245,600,688 20.00% 49,120,138

Doubtful 4 757 186 20.00yo 951,437

Doubttul 553,803,985 50.00% 276,901,993 4.104.207

Bad / Loss 106,877,300 100.00% t06,877,300 587,645,455
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

7.15 Particulars of required provision on Off-balance Sheet Exposures

Particulars
Base for
orovision

Provision at
1,000h

Provision at
1,000

Acceotances and endorsements Note:18.1 708.220.012 1.082.201 12,47 4,642

Letter of suarantee Note:l 8.2 4,143,987,443 4t.439.875 64.952.968

Letter of credit Note:18.3 489.814.7s8 4.898.1 48 2.446.653

Required provision on Off-balance Sheet Expostres 
-5rtr42,922213- 

53,420,224 79,874,263

Total provision maintained
Excess / (short) provision at 31 December

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures of the Bank

Cost

Pronerfv. plant & equipment
Fumiture & Fixture
Machineries and equipment
Motor Vehicle
Computer and Peripheral
Automated Teller Machine (ATM)
Right of use assets

Books and journals

Intansible assets

Core banking solution
Other softwares

Note-13.4

_ns+L___r2$ry

628,868,788 ll 540,282,255
438,721,43811 383,7s9,193
123,338,005 ll 123,338,005

454,687,83211 399,058,821
94,e58,388 ll 8e,745,57s

t,500,008,264
805.000 ll 805.000

3,241,381,715 1,536,988,849

91,611,559 ll 68,974,61t
373.68 I 21.564.045

32,101,497 ll 24,130,429

12,781,014ll 25,902,282
396,426,s07 ll 349,467,494

2,106,189,486 ll 1,438,634,686
r4.3 r3.36 r ll 68. r06. r38

131,365,033 ll 36,323,635

246,457,67011 486,178,304

59,801,215 ll 15,539,481

t4,979,531 ll t4,979,531

6,366,830
4,321 ll 4,321

48.195.434 69.058.506

rotarnxedassetsatcost --**#il|--r#ffi
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,279,863,563 802,897,262

Net book value at the end of the year (See Annexure-A for detail) 2.075.509.392 

---n!@e-Premises not used bv the Bank
As of 3l December 2020,the Bank holds no premises not used by the Bank for its own or business purpose or any

unused part ofpartially used premises.

Other Assets of the Bank
Income generating other assets

Interest receivable Note - 9.1 268,373,416 185,593,601

268,373,416 185,593,601

Non income qeneratins other assets

Stationary and stamps

Prepaid expenses

Tax deducted at sources (AIT)
Advance tax payment
Deferred tax assets

Advance to supplier*
Advance rent
Receivablc from Bangladesh Bank for Sanchaypatra payment

Securify Deposit **

Branch adjustment account

Suspense account
Receivable from provident fund account
Balance with First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited
Silver
Others

3,068,981,899 2,528,324,807

____3J!?J55J1L _2J13f1810!_
* Advance to supplier includes partial amount paid to vendor on account of purchasing of furniture & lfiture and

interior decoration to be finalized and hence not yet transfered to fixed assets.

** Security Deposit includes Taka 1.41 crore which was deducted by Bangladesh Bank during 2017 in four

installments for failure to disburse 5o/oloan to agriculture sector oftotal outstanding loan and advances .

."'"11"'_\.

":. 
, )'
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190,290,819 ll 33,975,462

- ll 72.545.854

5,s6s,ooo ll s,o r u,u zs

72,5t7,597 71.054,507

268,373,416 185,59J,601

9.1 Interest/profitreceivable
Interest/profit receivable on loans and advances/investments

InteresVprofrt receivable on Govt. securities

InteresVprofit receivable on other securities

InteresVprofit receivable on balance with other banks

10 Non-banking assets

In Bangladesh Note - l1.l
Outside Bangladesh Note - I 1.2

ll.l In Bangladesh

Call borrowing

Refinance against Green Banking from Bangladesh Bank

Refrnance against COVID of Bangladesh Bank

Short term borrowing
Refinance against Ten Taka account from Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Bank (Off-shore Banking Units)

Stimulas fund lrom Bangladesh Bank
Refinance against Woman Enterprise loan from Bangladesh Bank

Refinance against EDF loan from Bangladesh Bank

I1.2 OutsideBangladesh

Payable on demand

Up to 1 month

Over I month but within 3 months

Over 3 months but within I year

Over I year but within 5 years

Over 5 years

12 Deposits and other accounts

CurrenV/ Al-wadeeah deposits and other accounts Note - 12. I

Amount in Taka

2020

No non-banking asset is under the possession ofthe Bank as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 which is

acquired as claims. NRB Global Bank Limited did not acquire any such asset till 3l December 2020.

11 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

1,382,375,18211 3,383,333

---J'1s2il5 J82 ---------lig3'rl-

11.3 Securify against borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

64,114,45t ll

r,000,000,000 Il

3 1.250 ll'il
i2.Bso.;6s ll -

s,rzs,ooo ll ,,rrr,rr
242,t73,812

____.u!2i6192_ _______!J!lJll_

r,000,000,000 ll

3.206.250 ll

r36,995, r20 ll

242,173,812ll :,lr:,1::

1,382,375,182 3,383,333

Secured (Treasury bills)
Unsecured

I l 4 Maturity grouping of borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

t.3s2.375.;s2ll 
',rrr,rr

375,182

____1e 37 s,r82________-li!]:l]]_

Bills payable

Savings bankMudaraba savings deposits

Ter/fixed deposits

Bearer certificate of deposit

Other deposits

Note - 12.2

Note - 12.3

Note - 12.4

3,620,030,873 ll 5,057,981,249

418,951,059|,1 411,823,812

4,679,812,754 ll 3,654,3t5,077

98,027,950,724 ll 87,s87,26s,215
-il.\

2,744,27s ll 4,9s9,039

_! o 6 J-4e,48e-,68s_ __:$lwll,3e 2
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12.1 Current/Al-wacleeah deposits and other accounts

Current/ Al-wadeeah deposits
Deposit margin on letter of credit
Deposit margin on letter of guarantee

Deposit margin on pay order
Interest/profit payable on deposit
Withholding VAT/Tax/Excise duty payable to Government authority
Foreign currency deposit

Security deposit and others

12.2 Bills Payable

Demand draft payable

Payorder payable

12.3 Savings bank/Nludaraba savings deposits

NGB savings deposits
NGB freshers

NGB perfect

NGB queen

NGB junior
NGB NRB Swadesh
NGB satary account

Farmers savings deposit
NGB staff savings deposit

12.4 Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposit account

Special Notice Deposit (SND) account

Term deposit/ Mudaraba term deposit account

Scheme deposit

Sector-wise break-up ofdeposits and other accounts

Government
Deposit from banks
Other public
Foreign currcncy
Private

Deposit from banks inside Bangladesh

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
First Security Islami Bank Limited
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
National Credit and Commerce Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Eastem Bank Limited
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank
Union Bank Ltd.
National bank Limited
Social Islami Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited

4,43e,263,s10 ll 3,461,946,727
6,253,076 ll 4,973,624

26,683,370 ll 24,040,437

8,672,783 ll 6,584,649

t9,862,718ll 1s,872,500

58,227,730 ll 13,932,t77
47,004,364ll 43,4n,660

7,821,027 ll 6,879,624
t76 70.673

____as12_il2J54_ _____1,654J159L

4,854,962,882 ll 2,122,203,903

6t,944,872,028 ll 62,044,908,688

31,228,ll5,814 23,420,152,624

98,027,950,724 87,587,265,215

4"683,701,364 ll 3,s19,249,379
n,088,577,038 ll r0,108,301,372

31,894,282,702 ll 29,091,113,842
59,737,628ll s0,482,0s7

190.95359.023. t90.953 ll 53.947.197.742

__l_05J49.48e@L ___e 6 J t 6d!!;22_

Amount in Taka

2020
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r,ffilmil
41 8,95 r ,059 41 1.823.81 2

t2.5

12.6

1,721,303,269
126,249,513
45,058,987

300,000
1,335,591,032

207 ,251,095
59,737,628

2,740,648,938
105,421,362
33,128,141

1,637,410,181
204,596,7 40

50.482.057
286.293.830

3.620.030.873 5.057.981.249

282,000,000

500,334
810

5,064,510,464
250,000,000

600,106,666
600,2'16,250

200,200
700,104,316
500,000,000
100,000,000

7,034,075
1,500,423,423
7,033,420,500

382,000,000
l 53,375,000

499,448
206,601

3,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

600,000,000

700,000,000
500,000,000
t63,774,373

6,353,450
1,500,000,000

702.092,500

11,088,57?,038 10,108,301,372
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Amount in Taka

2019

12,7 Payable on demand and time deposits

a) Demand deposits

Cunent deposits

Savings deposits (9%)

Foreign currency deposits

Security deposits

Sundry deposits

Bills payable

b) Time deposits

Savings deposits (9 17o)

Fixed deposits

Special notice deposits

Deposits under schemes

12.8 Maturity analysis of deposits

a) Maturity analysis of deposits from Banks

Payable on demand

Up to I month

Over I month but within 3 months

Over 3 months but within 1 year

Over I year but within 5 years

Over 5 years but within 10 years

Over 10 years

b) l{aturity analysis of customer deposits

Payable on demand

Up to 1 month

Over I month but within 3 months

Over 3 months but within I year

Over I year but within 5 years

Over 5 years but within 10 years

Over l0 years

Total

l3 Other liabilities

Provision for [oans and advances/investments

Special general provision-COVID-19

Provision for Start-up fund*
Provision for off Balance Sheet

Provision for income tax

Interest suspense account

Lease liability
Inter branch balance

Payable for sanchay patra

Payable for gratuity

Expenditure and other payable

t,721,303,269

42 1,183,148

59,737,628
124,539,349

I,7 t7 ,t94,902
418,951,059

2,740,648,938

328,888,357

50,482,0s7

286,293,830

I ,985,5 15,463

411,823,812

4,462,909,355 5,803,652,457

f --nt5l,6zs,6oda*r5,4-,4r6J- j:ol
I arpqqgz,ozs ll 62,044,e08,688 |

I +,es+,soz,rsz ll 2)22,203,s8 |

| : r,zzs, t ls.s ra ll zt,qzo.tsz.oz+ |

102,286,580,330 90,912,691,935

_J5,29lq2 g!_ ___25JJ5&!e_

1,779,429;7t0ll 1,331,978,995

18,306,728,606 ll 9,347,776,776

22,86s,219,sts ll 18,21s,349,964

36,383,72t,951 ll 45,0s7,11s,097

14,288,502,155 ll t0,264,513,656

2,003,941,486 ll 2,389,3s0,232

33.369.225 I,958,300

95,660,912,648 86,608,043,020

___!_qgJ{2$2,qq!_ ___25fl5&!e_

11,088,577,037 10,108.301,372

----5JZ!251pq5- ----l2e DlWl-
*Start-up fund has created as per SMESPD circular no.-04 dated April 26,2021 @ 1%o of net profrt.

Note - 13.1

Note - 13.1

Note - 13.2

Note - 13.3

Note - 13.5

1,61 1, 187

3,610,000,000

7,104,965,850
372,000,000

1,459,151,999

3,010,000,000

4,767,149,373

872,000,000

1,393,154,595

140,812,760

t0,292,864

53,420,224

2,941,157,983

330,564,620
1,121,761,503

989

60,650,015

I 8.435.453

I ,4 t0,7 26,7 
_7 

I

'19,874,263

2,220,257,700

172,496,9-18

37, l 00,000

47,929,158



l3.t Provision for loans and advances/investments

Movement in specific provision on classified loans and advances

Provision held as on I January
Less: Fully provided debts written off during the year
Add: Recoveries of amounts previously written off
Add: Specific provision made during the year for other accounts
Less: Provision no longer required
Add: Net charge to profit and loss account
Provision held as on 3l December

Special general provision-COVID-19

Movement in general provision on unclassified loans and advances

Provision held as on 01 January

Less: Amount transferred to classified provision
Add: General provision made during the year

Provision held as on 3l December

13.2 Provision for off-balance sheet exposures

Provision held as on 0 I January

Add: Amount transferred from classified provision

Add: Provision made during the year

Provision held as on 3l December

13.3 Provision for income tax

Balance at 0l January
Add: Provision made during the year

13,3.1 Provision for taxation
Net Profit beforc tax and provision
Items to be considered separately
Gain on Government Securities

Capital gain on sale of property
Dividend from preferance share

Add: Inadmissible expenses
Accounting depreciation
Perquisities u/s 30(e) ofthe Ordinance
Provision for gratuity
Depreciation on Lease assets

Interest on lease obligation
Entertainment expenses

Less: Admissable expenses:
Tax depreciation
Office Rent
Allorvable entertainment expenses

Total Taxablc Income

Heads of income
Income tax
Income tax on Dividend from preferance share
Gain on sale of govt. security
Capital gain on sale of property

Net Tax Payable
Effective tax rate

Rate
40.00%
20.00%
0.00%
15.00%

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

613,1s8,92211 318,029,206

295,129,716
( r 76.386.077) ll :
436,772,845 613,158,922

140,912,760

797 ,567 ,849 ll 686,867,381

158,813,901 ll r r

956,381,750 797,567,849

l---- i e,u l;nll---- 7 6i68,%ltilt
| ,ru.oro.orn,ll___gry-l
_______$&9e!_ __J2il!2 63_

2,220,257 ,700 ll 1,670,966,050
720.900.283 549.291.650

2l4 szpg ____2 220,2y_ru_

1,900,765,988 1,284,468,154

283.658.882 ll

- ll 5,31e,650

475.0s011 5.118.05s

286,133,932 10,437,705

203,998,384 ll 224,406,120
73,350,320ll 59,8s8,167

67,866,550
272.967.92511

5 I ,010,554
7.024,999 10,388.214

608,352,182 362,519,051

t77.295.55611 t66.24t,04t
23'1,650,501

7.024.999 10,388.214
421,971,051 176,629,255

____l&1J1u.tu_ ____J69 s202!5_

720,405,273 ll 547,470,091
495,010 ll 1,023,611

.t
797.948

_______720.9!!28_1_ ______l49 rql r5!_
37.93% 42.76%

i l-,,..i:
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I3.4 Deferred tax assets/liability

Deferred tax has been calculated based on deductible/taxable temporary difference arising due to difference in the

carrying amount ofthe assets and its tax base in accordance with the provision oflnternational Accounting Standard
(tAS)12 'Income Taxes"

Deferred tax assets/ liability is arrived at as follows:

Particulars

Carrying
amount of

holanna shao+

Tax base

Taxable
temporary

Taka Taka Taka

Assets
Fixed assets net ofdepreciation as on 31 December 2020

Right ofuse assets

Lease obligation
Total
Assets
Fixed assets net ofdepreciation as on 3l December 2019

Provision for gratuity
Total
Applicable ttux rate

- (t,121,761,503)

3,191,270,895 989,531,292 35,783,403

824,630,243 938,379,660 (113,749,417)

Deferred tax assets as on 3l December 2020
Deferred tax assets as on 3 I December 20 19

Deferred tax expenses accounted for during the year 2020

13.5 Interest/profit suspense account

Balance as on I January
Add: Prior year adjustment
Add: Amount transferred to "interest suspense" account during the year

Less: Amount recovered from "interest suspense" account during the year

Less: Amount written-off during the year

Balmce as on 31 December ______J30;554J29_ ___Jru25418
14 Share capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the bank is authorized to issue to shareholders by its

memorandum & arlicles of association.

848,469,053
1,227,040,339
1,12t,761,503

989,531,292 (141,062,239)
- 1,227,040,339

1,200,000,000 ordinary shares ofTaka l0 each

14.1 Issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital

67,929,158 62,208 (67,866,950)

892,559,401 938,441,868 181,616,367
40.00%

172,496,918ll 121,530,342

tss,o67,;02ll ,o,ruu,ru

_il:
______J30 54J29_ ___Jru254r8._

12,000,000,000 12,000.000.000

4,675,000,000 ll 4,250,000,000
233.750.000 ll 425

---40U59,000- 
-4d5!q0gJ00-

The issued share capital ofthe Bank is the total nominal value ofthe shares ofthe Bank which have been issued to the

shareholders and remaining outstanding as on the reporting date.

467,500,000 ordinary shares ofTaka 10 each fully paid up in cash

Bonus share

[4.2 Movement of share capital

Particulars
2020 2019

No. of shares I Amount No. of shares ll Amount

Balance at the beginning ofthe year 467.500.000 4.675.000.000 425.000.000 4.250.000.000

Add: Bonus shares issued 23"375.000 233.750.000 42.500.000 425.000.000

Closing at the end of the year

14.3 Percentage ofshareholdings at the closing date

_l2qusgpqq_ _-_lf7sd@40!_

4.675.000.000 t000

Particulars
2020 2019

Amount o/o Amount o/"

Sponsors NRB) t.238,737,500 25.24% 1.4 13.500.000 30.24%
Financial institutions
Foreign investors
Non-Resident Baneladeshi 46,200,000 0.94% 44,000,000 0.94%
General oublic
Others 3.623.8 12.500 73.82% 3.217.500.000 68.82%

4.908.750.000 '1000/"



14.4 Shareholding range on the basis ofshareholdings as at 31 December 2020

14.5 Directors' shareholding as at 3l December 2020
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Shareholding range
Number of

shareholders

Shareholdine

No. ofshares Percentase

Less than 500

500- 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 20,000

20,001 - 30,000

30,001 - 40,000

40,001 - 50,000

50,001 - 100,000

100,001 - 1,000,000

Over 1,000,000 27 490.875.000 t00%
27 490,875,000 100y"

SI
Nn Name of the directors Status

Closing
nncifinn

Percentage of
charphnldino

Mr. Nizam Chowdhury Chairman 23, I 00,000 4.706%

2 Mrs. Maimuna Khanam Vice Chairperson 24,543,750 5.000%

3 Dr. Mohammed Faruoue Director I t-550-000 2.353%

4
Mr. Arif Ahmed
reoresentins Shah Amanat Prakritik Gas Co. Ltd

Director 23,244,375 4.735%

5
Mr. Shahidul Alam
representing Norinco Engineerine Limited

Director r8,480,000 3.765%

6
Mr. Subrata Kumar Bhowmick representing
Karnaphuli Prakritik Gas Limited

Director 17,250,352 3.514%

7
Mr. Md. Mostan Billah Adil
repsenting Fatehabad Farm Limited

Director I 8,480,000 3.765%

8
Ms. Shahana Ferdous
representing Portman Cements Limited

Director 33,829,950 6,892%

9
Dr. Md. Nurul Akter Chowdhury
represnting Unitex Tyre Limited

Director I 8,375,000 3.743o/"

l0 Mr. Mohammed Shahjahan Meah Director I 1,550,000 2.353%

lt Mr. Bourhanul Hassan Chowdhury
representing Modem Properties Limited

Director 20,761,125 4.229%

t2
Ms, Rokea Yesmin
representing Prasad Paradise Resorts Limited

Director 38,1 15,000 7 .7 650/o

13
Mr. Hasan Mansur
repsenting Unitex Cement Limited

Director 16,275,000 3.3160/o

t4
Mr. Wahidul Alam Seth, representing Global
Trading Corporation Limited

Director 42,7 t5,134 8.702%

l5 Mr. Osman Goni .representine Wesco Limited Director 23, I 00.000 4.706%

t6
Mr. Mohammed Oheidul Alam representing
Bangladesh Petro Chemicals Limited

Director 14,976,1fi 3.051%

l7 Mr. Mohammed Kutub Uddowltah
Independent

Director
0.000%

l8 Mr. S.A.M Salimullah Independent

Director
0.000y.

l9 Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan
Independent

Director
0.00'0\z

356,345,197 72.595V.
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

14.6 Capital adequacy ratio as per BASEI, - III
As per Section 13 of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (Amended upto 2018) and instructions contained in BRPD

Circular Letter No, 11 dated 14 August 2008, BRPD Circular No. l0 dated l0 March 2010, BRPD Circular No. 35

dated 29 December 2010, BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 21 December 2014 [Guidelines on Risk Based capital

Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel III)1, the risk based capital (eligible

regulatory capital) of the Bank as of 3 I December 2020 stood at Taka 7 ,836,300,620.00 against the risk based capital

requirenrent of Taka 919,45,63,619.00. As a result, there was a capital shortfall of Taka -135,82,62,999.00 in risk

based capital adequacy as on 31 December 2020.

As per Section 13(2) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (Amended upto 2018) and instructions contained in BRPD

Circular Letter No. I 1 dated 14 August 2008, the paid-up share capital, statutory reserve and retained earnings should

be at least Taka 4,000 million in which, the paid-up share capital should be at lease Taka 2,000 million. Against that,

the paid-up share capital, statutory reserve and retained eamings of the Bank was Taka 6,699,999,247.00

Common Equity Tier-1 (Going-Concern Capital)

Fully paid up capital

Non-repayable share premium account

Statutory reserve

General reserve

Retained earnings

Dividend equalization account

Minority interest in subsidiaries

Share money deposit

Non-cumulative irredeemable preference share

Note:14.01

Note: 15.00

Note:17.00

Regulatory adjustments from Tier - 1

Shortfall in provision required against non performing loan

Shortfall in provision required against investment in share

Deferred ta,x assets

Goodwill and all other Intangible Assets

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the CET-l Capital of Banking, Financial and

Insurance Entities

Any investment exceeding the approved limit under section 26 ka(1) of
Bank Company Act, l99l (50% of Investment)

Investments in subsidiaries which are not consolidated (50% of
Investment)

Others (if any)

Total deduction

Total Common Equity Tier-l Capital (a)

Additional Tier-l Capital
Total additional Tier-l capital

Total Tier-ICapital

Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)

General provision on unclassified loans and advances Note - 7.14

General provision on offbalance sheet exposure Note - 7.15

Revaluation Reserves as on 3 1 December, 2014 (50% of Fixed Assets and

Securities & 10% ofEquities)

All Other preference shares

Subordinated debt/Instruments issued by the banks that meet the qualiffing
criteria for Tier 2 capital (as per Annex 4 of Basel III Guidelines)

Others (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank)

4,908,750,000 ll 4,675,000,000

1,130,97'7,82811 770,181,939

660,271,419 ll 235,823,789

.il.

.il.
6,699,999,247 5,681,005,728

6,685,685,886 5,612,899,590

6,685,685,886 5,612,899,590

1,097,194,510 ll 797,567,849.00

53,420,224ll 79,874,263

6,739,054

.\

1,150,614,734 884,181,166

.il:
t4,3r.,,;6t ll ur,,ou,iu

14,313,361 68,106,138
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Regulatory adjustments

Revaluation Reserves for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securities
(foltow Phase-in deductions as per Basel III Guidelines)

Investment in own T-2 Instruments/Shares (as per Para 3.4.7 of Basel III
Guidelines)

Reciprocal crossholdings in the T-2 Capital of Banking, Financial and

Insuralce Entities

Any investment exceeding the approved limit under section 26 ka(l) of
Bank Company Act, l99l (50% of Investment)

Investments in subsidiaries which are not consolidated (50% of
Investment)

Others if any

Total eligible Tier - 2 capital (b)

Total eligible capital (a+b)

Total assets including off balance sheet exposures

Total Risk weighted assets (RWA)

Required capital based on riskweighted assets (12.5% of RWA)

Shortfall/Surplus Capital

Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)

Common equity Tier-I to risk weighted assets ratio

Tier-I capital to risk weighted assets ratio

Tier-II capital to risk weighted assets ratio

15 Statutory reserye

Balance on I January

Addition during the year (20% of pre-tax profit)
Balance at 31 December

Amount in Taka

2020 il 20

6,739,053

6.739,053

_ s0,61!&!_ _____ 87 7 A A,rt3_

____rdriqu29_ __@94l4lj4_
__129{Zag _lllElpttpt_
___zto6s!!l5l ___su!z:!9i!L
___2p!w___j&JJW

( 1,358,262,999) 169,563,646

10.65010

9,090

9.090

1.56'h

10,270h

8.88%

8.88%

1.390/0

770,18r,939 ll 595,09s,44s

360,795,889 ll t75,086,494

___u{pzzdz!_ ___JJ!fiLp}2_
l6 Other reserve

Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve on Government securities

Asset revaluation reserve

l6.l Revaluation reserve on Government securities

16.2 Asset revaluation reserve

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

Balance as on 3l December

- ll 7,346,005

-il

7,346,005

Total ll Total

:11'\.

Note - 16.1

Note - 16.2

Balance at the beeinning ofthe year 7,346,005 7,346,005 2.256.395

Add: Addition durins the vear 5,089,610

Less: Adjustment during the year 7,346,005 7,346,005

Balance as on 3l December 7,346,00s
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l7 Surplus / (deficits) in profit and loss account

Balance on I January

Addition during the year

Transfer to statutory reserve

Transfer to start-up fund

Cash dividend payable

Issue of bonus shares

Balance at 31 December

Add: Foreign currency translation gain/ (loss)

l8 Contingent liabilities of the bank

18.1 Acceptances and endorsement

Back to back bills (Foreign)

Back to back bills (Local)

Back to back bills (EPZ)

Cash bills deferred(Local)

Cash bills deferred(Foreign)

Less: Margin

18,2 Lettersofguarantee

Letter of guarantee (Local)

Counter guarantee (Local)

Performance Guarantee

Less: Margin

Directors

Government

Banks and other financial institutions

Others

18.3 Letters ofcredit

Letter of credit (Foreign)

Back to back letter of credit (Foreign)

Back to back letter of credit (EPZ)

Letter of credit (EPZ)

Back to back letter ofcredit (Local)

Letter of credit Deferred (Foreign)

Less: Margin

Amount in Taka

2019

660,271,419 235,823,789

660,271,419 235,823,789

_____J 08 22!,0n _ ___J 247 46 4 231

124,576,195 ll 89,625,722

68,243,666 ll 41,667,488

3,951,167,58211 6,364,003,593

4,143,987,443 6,495,296,803

45,058,987 33,128,140

4,098,928,456 6,462,168,663

4,143,987,443 ll 6,49s,296,803

4,143,987,443 6,495,296,803
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450,13s,37311 164,310,030

3,087.550 ll 43,65s,85 r

- ll 1,373j23
il'il

36,5er,835 ll o,rso,,.,or

t9,171,932

489,814,758 244,665,337

Money for which the bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantees given favoring:

126,249,513 t05,421,362

rtfnsrs

23s,823,789l|1 468,878,482

t,029,286,38311 367"031,801

(360,7e5,88e)ll (175,086,4e4)

(10,292,864

tz::,zso,oooill ,orr,ooo,ooo,

26,303,11411 t07,552,947

2s,178,486ll 9,623,510

3,s88,412 ll 32,1e5,834

653,150,00011 1,044,700,000

53,391,946

708,220,012 1,247,464,231
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l9 Income statement

Income:
Interest/profit, discount and similar income

Dividend income

Fee, commission and brokerage

Gains /ess losses arising from dealing in securities

Gains /ess losses arising from investment securities
Gains /ess losses arising fron-r dealing in foreign

currencies Note- 23

Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income

Profit /ess losses on interest rate changes

Expenses:

Interest/profit,fee and commission

Losses on loans and advances

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
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11,279,391,774 10,353,955,141

1,900,765,988 1,284,468,754

11.729.100.28t ll 10,735,439,668

.:*sr,iit ll -i.,ro,uss

311,165,823 ll 297,028,862

7,022,464 ll 8,874,042

6e3,828 ll

2,002,088 ll s r s, roo

21,612,500 ll 25,095,000

312,307,742ll 316,942,598

380.639.26 I 107,189

65,838,129 ll 86,970,333

_______!5dl!122_ _______!sg!,IJ_

36,898,965 ll 34,510,873

2,959,439 ll 1,433,r2r

589,000 ll 454,000

361.966 ll 276.59e

7,882,340 ll 6,903,679

5,578 t4.210.465

347,327,288 57,788,73J

.\
8,945,001,692 ll 8,262,179,427

144.480.369 161 .789

_____9JE9IE2J51_ _____E@p6e;2;._

19.1 Interest/profit, discount and similar income

Interest/profit income from loans and advances/profit investmets

Interest/profit on call loan

Interest/profit on balance with other banks and financial institutions

Interest/profit received from foreign bank

Gain on sale of share

Interest/profit received on reverse repo

Interest/profit received on commercial paper

lnteresVprofit received on subordinated bond

Interest/profit received on Govt. bonds

InteresVprofit received on heasury bills

Note- 19.1

Note- 19.2

Note- 19.3

Note- 19.4

Note- 19.5

Note- 35

Note- 34

Note- 23

Note- 2l
Note- 2l

12,765,995,584 11,492,873,459

Less: Loss on sale/revaluation of security trading 4,724,988 12,637 ,315

___ nJ9! qfr 5_ _lJ,l!g 23 6 J 4 4

19,2 Fees, commission and brokerage

Commission

Settlement fee

19.3 Other operating income

Charge on account maintenance fees

Service and other charges

Rent received from locker

Income received from rebate

Income from ATM services

Others earnings

19.4 InteresUprofit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. ofthe bank

Interest/profit paid on deposits

Interest/profit paid on bonowings

12,761,270,596 ll 11,480,236,144

2,475,050 ll 5,r 18,055

65.838.129 ll 86.970.333

19,565 ll 2,032,683

3,227,134 ll 6,277,343

347,327,288 ll 57,788,737

13,180,157,762 11,638,423,295

9,089,482,061 ll 8,423,969,323

r.310.344,;3ell r,rrr,rrr,ro,
397,612,362 ll 310,677,84s

481,953.012 233,985,632



19,5 Administrative expenses

Salary and allowances Note- 25

Rent, ta"xes, insurance, electricity etc. Note- 26

Legal expenses Note- 27

Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. Note- 28

Stationery, printings, advertisement etc. Note- 29

Managing Director's salary and fees Note- 30

Directors' fees Note- 3l
Shariah supervisory committee's fees and expenses Note- 32

Auditors' fees Note- 33

20 Interest income/profit on investment ofthe bank

Cash credit /BaiMuajjal
Stalf loan /investment

Overdraft

Small and Medium Enterprise (SME)

Term loan

Documentary bill Purchases and discounted

House building Loan

Consumer credit scheme

Payment against documents

Loan against trust receipts

Agricultural and rural credit

Interest income from credit card

Other loans and advances/investments

Total interest on loans and advances

Interest on call loans

Interest received from foreign bank

Interest on balance with other banks and financial instifutions

2l Interest/profit paid on deposits and borrowings etc.

(i) Interest/profit paid on deposits:

S avings bank deposits/lr4udaraba savings deposits

Special notice/Mudaraba deposits

Monthly Savings Scheme,Mudaraba deposit

Interest/profit paid on RFCD

Fixed DeposirMudaraba savings deposits

Special Deposits under scheme

(ii) Interest/profit paid for borrowings
Bangladesh bank refi nance

Call borrowing

Interest expenses of lease liabitities

Short term borrowing

REPO with Bangladesh Bank

Swap

(iii) tnterest paid to foreign Bank account
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

t,}ss,947,415 ll 930,927,258

169,235,276 ll 37s,528,645

t.525.132ll 1.245;766

29,912,876ll 2s,272,849

34,118,320 ll 26,644,42r

t3.7 42,003 11 il .740.000

5,20s,707 ll 13,525,87t

255,1 10 ll 6e,531

402,500 ll 368,000

1,310,344,339 1,385,322,347

11,729,100,281 10,735,439,668

1,451,s97 1,390,695

7,022,464 8,874,042

311,165,823 297,028,862

12,048,740,165 11,042,733,267

183.464 ll r 13.468

37.552.489 ll r t7.210,625

5 r,0 r0,554 ll

46,24t,1s0ll :o.zor,sz:
7,t47,378 ll 1,686,506

2,345,304ll 12,517,422

144,480,369 161,789,896

____2p!21!2J91_ ____g,a3p6e;4_

4,351,t07,042 ll 4,722,973,9t3

12,506,737 ll 12,869,966

5,244,218,677 ll 3,722,192,871

51,13r,486 ll 82,508,r48

572,207,257 ll 630,538,687

t,372,776,01t ll t,462,9t8,900

8,376,75311 r2,686,065

s,132,889 ll 7,t4s,096
1.424.836 ll 3.285.6e6

2,642,334 ll 11,t79,245

eo.e3 1,388 ll 47 .662.524

6.261.5s4 ll 6,293,208

10,383,317 ll 13,185,349

125,951,083 ll r01,821,837

t61,880,46',7 ll 71,773,699

498,429,326 ll 374,725,629

86,s7411 89,495

s.826.847.971 ll 6.302.294.240

31,806,271 1.411.474.526

8,945,001,692 8,262,779,427
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22 Investment income

Interest received on treasury bills
Interest received on Govt. bonds

Dividend received from shares

Cain on sale of Govl. securiries

Interest/profit received on reverse repo

Gain on Govt. security revaluation

Gain on sale of share

InteresVprofit received on Swap

Interest/profit received on subordinated bond

Less: Loss on revaluation ofbonds

23 Commission, exchange and brokerage

Commission on L/Gs
Commission on bills and remittance

Commission on letter of credit

Exchange Earnings

Cornmission on others

Gain on revaluation from foreigr currency

24 Other operating income

Income from account maintenance fees

Service and other charges

Rent received from locker

Income received from rebate

Postage I telex I SWIFT/ far recoveries

Gain on sale of property

Income lrom ATM services

Income from credit card

Others eamings

25 Salary and allowances

Basic pay

Allowances
Bonus

Bank's contribution to provident fund

Consolidated salary

Leave encashment salary

Gratuity
Group lile insurance premium

Arrear salary

Salary to casual employees

26 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Power and electricity

27 Legal expenses

Legal expenses

Other professional charges

Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

1,003,408,916 457,290,930

4,724,988 12,637,3t5

____22!{!u2!_ ____14!d5lJ_15_

65,838,129 86,970,333

3,227,134 6,277,343

_______f2Jg125l_ _____)1247_51.5_

72,436,353 ll 290,874,353

63,286,841 ll 53,390,506

33.512.082 31.263.786

___r6e.a5aL#
380,661 ll 356,793

1.144,471 ll 888,973

1,525,132 1,245,766

--:_- 
_ - ---

-.,-,- ,

380,639,261 ll 107,189,494

3t2307 ,7 42 ll 316,942,598

2,475,0s0 ll 5,118,05s

283,658,882 ll

6e3.828 
ll

r9,s65 ll 2,032,683

2,002,088 ll 913,100

21,612,500 ll 2s,095,000

30,914,603 ll 34,407,325

2,41r,71011 1,741,585

18,963,313 ll 29,369,341

13,382,344 ll Zt,ZtS,ZtA
166,t59 172.866

36.898.965 ll 34.5 r0.873

2.es9.439 ll r.433, r2 r

589,000 ll 454,000

361j66 ll 276.599

2,898,596ll 2,39s,8r4
- ll s,3 19,650

7,882,340 ll o.sol.ozs
1,874,22s ll 2,t45,814

10.203.875 ll #qS,t9t
___53,69819!_ _5U 88J 37_

36s,870,467 ll 251,r1t,4s2
369,877,34311 379,910,098

139,828,229 ll r17,597,329

35,833,103 ll 27,236,110

44,344,49611 28,055,163

1,953,828 ll 2,362,170

3r,318,589 ll 67,929,158
1,228,290 ll
2.'7 fi.633 11 O.:Os.:oo

981.437 50,360,472

_____l_0!5p1tl1t_ _____89,221_W_
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28 Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.

Postage

Telegram, telex, fax and e-mail

Data communication

Telephone - office

Telephone - residence

29 Stationery, printing, advertisements etc.

Office and security stationery

Computer consumable stationery

Publicity and advertisement

30 Managing Director's salary and fees

Basic salary

Bonus

House rent allowance

House maintenance allowance

Leave fare assistance

3l Directors' fees

Meeting attendance fees

Meeting expenses

Directors travel ling expenses

Meeting attendance fees

Meeting Expenses

Directors travelling expenses

33 Auditors'fees

External audit fee

VAT on audit fee

34 Depreciation / amortization and repair of Bank's assets

Depreciation - (see annexure-A for detail)

Depreciation on furniture and fixture
Depreciation on machineries and equipment
Depreciation on motor vehicle
Depreciation on computer & peripheral
Depreciation on ATM booth
Depreciation on books andjournals
Depreciation On right of use assets

Depreciation on software & network accessories

Repairs
Repair & maintenance
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

6,916,33s ll 6,162,733

38,606 ll 131,997

19,294,33411 15,888,260

3,6s6,245 ll 3,082,367

7,356 ll 7,492

29,912,876 25,272,849

r4,013,985 ll TS,OSS,ZO+

2,575,619ll 2,982,275

17.528.716 3,942

____13,1 1 &12!_ __26,611/21_

5,865,000 ll 5,100.000

2,012,000 ll r,540,000

r,832,814 ll 1,593,750

2,199,375 ll 1,912,500

1,832,814 1.593.750

13,7 42,003 11,740,000

9s0.400 ll r.082.800

77,022 ll 282,1e4

4,178,285 ll 12,160,877

126,000 ll 61,600
- ll 6,431

129.110

_________255J_l-q_ ___________e,531

350,000 ll 320.000

52,500 ll 48,000

402.500 368.000

986.7 t4 9.5'79.5t7

4,986,714 9,579,5L1

48r.953,01 2 233,985,632

----_.20 51 01 --l1f25dll-
As per BRPD circular no. I I dated 4 October 2015 each director of the bank is paid Tk.8,000/- per board meeting and
per commiltee meeting.

32 Sharia'h supervisory committee's fees and expenses

5s.303.222 ll 54.541,250

6t.466.15611 72.s74.625
r 8,034,989 ll 18,6 13,993

52,663,700ll ss,r85,09r
12,083,492 ll 15,779,096

107.32511 161.00s
272,967,925

339.489 7.5s 1.055

476,966,298 224,406,115
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35
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

Other expenses

Entertainment

Car expenses

Bank charges and commission paid

Donation and subscription
Traveling expenses

Software maintained expenses

Business development

Expenses for corporate social responsibility

Expenses on training, seminar and workshop

Penalty by Bangladesh Bank*

Wages to casual labour

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Local Conveyance

Finance charge for lease asset

Security and Cleaning

Branch opening expenses

Expenses for crookeries and cutleries

Medical expenses

Sponsorship expenses

SWIFT Charge

Expenses for credit card

Cash carrying charge

Service and other charges

Annual General Meeting expenses

l{oliday banking allowances

ATM operation expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

_-_uJ-$2;A- 
---119fiJi!5-* Penalty by Bangladesh Bank represents the amount deducted by Bangladesh Bank from current accounts with BB as

penalty for not maintaining CRR as per requirement.

36 Provision for loans, offbalance sheet exposures & other assets ofthe Bank

Provision for classified loans and advances/investments

Provision for unclassified loans and advances

Special general provision-COVID- I 9

Provision for other assets

Provision for off-balance sheet exposures

Provision for diminution in value of investments

Tax expenses

Current tax
Del'erred tar

Receipts from other operating activities

Service and other charges

Payments for other operating activities

Rent, rates and taxes

Legal expenses

Postage,communication charge etc.

Directors'fees
Other expenses

31

Note- 13.3

Note- 13.4

720,900,283 ll s49,29t,650

53,792,777 ll (40,890,983)

_____Jl!,6elJ44-_____!!!l!ffgl_

l- 63166&406lfJ- s8,s5e,e2tl
63.668.406 58,859.92r

(169,235,276)ll (375.528.643)

(1,525,132)ll (r,24s,765)
(29,912,87q11'\(25,272,548)
(s,205,707)ll (13,525,869)

403.256.686)ll (298.855

(609.13s.677) (7t4.428.175\

38

5l

7,024,999
39,49t,446
2,693,095

5,302,610
3,851,091

40,073,426

7,516,980
95,457,804
2,410,970

285.850

4,572,587

47,537,747

3,283,337

397,405

8,221,309

1,985,931

3,189,s25
6,823,3 80

4,7 42,7 57

22,207,621

s50,000

50,984,839

24,608,098
14.399.555

10,388,214

43,029,759

1,3 14,385

5,087,466
'1 ,896,1t7

36,r74,387
6,981,298

10,715,707

4,832,t94
13,363,536

244,350
21,839,841

5,431,139

4,1s4,093
48,639,127

5,206,126

529,426

7,413,73s
804,886

3,248,1t3
7, 158,3 1 8

4,97 4,600
I 9, I 40,886

7 42,t43
4,436,300

2t,999,618
14,931.481

(r7 6,386,077)
I 58,8 I 3,901

140,812,760

(26,4s4,039)

295,129,716

110,700,468

3.205.502

_______29-z!6515_ _____42Jrff!5_
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40 Increase / (decrease) of other assets

Closing balance

Stationery and stamps

Prepaid expenses

Advance to supplier

Receivable from Bangladesh Bank for Sanchaypatra payment

Advance rent

Security deposit

Balance with First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited
Others

Opening balance

Stationery and stamps

Prepaid expenses

Advance to supplier

Receivable from Bangladesh Bank for Sanchaypaha payment

Advance rent

Security deposit

Balance with First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

Others

4l Increase / (decrease) ofother liabilities
Closing balance

Interest/profi t suspense account

Payable for sanchay patra

Lease obligation

Payable for gratuity

Expenditure and other payable

Opening balance

Interest/profi t suspense account

Payable for sanchay patra

Payable for gratuity

Expenditure and other payable

42 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

As per year end position ofshare
Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholder

Number of Ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator)

Earnings per share (EPS)

Amount in Taka

2020 il 2019

32,101,497 ll 24,130,429

12,781,014 ll 25,902,282

131,365,033 ll 36,323,63s

s9,801,21s ll 15,539,481

246.4s7,670 J| 486. r78.304

t4,979,s31 ll t4,979,531

4,321 ll 4,321

54,562,264 ll 69,058,506

552,052,545 672,116,499

______120,063211_ ______ 661 99,48!_

330,s64,620 ll 1'.72,496,918

60,6s0,015 ll 37,100,000

1,121,7 61,503

- ll 47,e2e.t58
18,436.442ll 28,850,262

1,531,412,580 286,376,338
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r .029.286.383 ll 367.03 r,80 r

490,875,000 467,500,000

2.10 0.79

1,168 ll 978

24 ll 29

336 ll 306

_____1,12!_ ___________l,l!l_

;,: -)"^-,

- YrL4e6.e l-t J3oi43l
I ,r,,oo,oro ll a r,sso,ooo I

| +z,eze,rss ll 2o,ooo.ooo 
I

| 28,850.26 r ll 2 r,350,6e3 
|

286,376,337 204,831,036

__J2 4s,B5A $________q!d€,302

Earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings Per Share (EPS)"

43 Number of employees and support staffs

Regular employee

Officer and executives

Contractual
Officer and executives

Support staff
Total

24,130,429 ll 21,701,6s5

2s,902,282ll 41,253,97s

36,323,635 ll 74,2s6,901

15,539,481 ll 17,963,722

486,178,304ll 532,422,000

r4,979,s31 ll 14,923,38r

4,321 ll 4,321

69,058,506 ll 36,390,020

672,116,489 738,915,975
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44 Disclosure on Audit Committee

a) Particulars of Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board was duly constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank in accordance with the

BRPD circular no. 1l dated 27 October 2013 of Bangladesh Bank. Pursuant to the BRPD circular no.08 dated 19

June 201I and BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-1581207lAdminl90 dated June 03, 2018 on Corporate

Governance, the current Committee is Constituted with the following 05 (Five) members of the Board:

sL.
no-

Name
Status with

honlr
Status with
committee

Educational
Oualification

Mr. Mohammed Kutub Uddowllah
Independent

T)itecfnr
Chairman

Bachelor of
(oienne (R Sc\

2 Mr. S.A.M Salimullah
Independent

T)irecfor
Member

Master of Business
Administration

3 Mr. Arif Ahmed Director Member
Master of Science in

C.E.M & AP.C.I,M

4 Mr. Subrata Kumar Bhowmick FCA Director Member M.Com. FCA

5 Mr. Mohammed Shahiahan Meah Director Member Graduate

b) Meetings held by the Audit Committee during the vear bv date:

Sl. no. Meeting no. llolding Date

I 25th 01-March-2020

2 26th 30-June-2020

J 2',1th 20-Ausust-2020

4 28th 28-December-2020

c) Review by the Audit Committee and Recommendation thereof:

a) Oversee the financial reporting process;

b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

. Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced, including approval of
c) 

the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

,, crutinized and evaluated the performance of the existing extemal auditors of the bank before recommending to
o) 

th. Board for onward placing of their names in the AGM for appointment;

. Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial statements before
e) 

submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

f) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

. Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before submission to the
8) Bourd for apiroval;

h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

i) Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

j) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;

,. Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time
ri 

required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of extemal auclitors; and

m) Reviewed quarterly progess report of Audit & Inspection report of the Bank.

Related Party Disclosures

a) Disclosure oftransaction regarding Directors and their related concerns

:-
ri

45

SL. Name of Party Relationship Amount
Nature of

Tvonsontinr

D Reliance Finance Limited
Common
I)ireotnr 2,996,961,805 Fixed deposit

iD Reliance Finance Limited
Common
T)ircctnr

t 9l,086.250 Subortinated bond

53
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b)
res to xecutives without consideration or exercisable at

Nit

c) Lending Policies to Related Parties

SL. lParticulars Amount

i)
Lending to related parties ts e as per requirements of Section 27(l) of the Nil

l99l amended u to 2018

Jemouniof transaction regarding loans and advances, deposits, guarantees and commitment
t') lu. on 3l December 2020

I 3,986, I 60

Amount of transactions regarding principal items of deposits, expenses and commisston.

iv) lAmount of provision against loans and advances given to related party Nit

v) lAmount of guarantees and commitments arising from other off-balance sheet exposures ll Nil

d) lDisclosure oftransaction regarding Directors and their related concerns Nit

e) Business other than banking business with any related concern to the Directors as per Section 18(2) ofthe
Bank Company Act, 1991.

sl'lPu.ti.ulu., Amount

46

41

A.

i) Lease agreement made with the Sponsor Director & Independent Director Nil

ii) lservice receiving companies where the Directors interest subsisted during the year Nil

Financial highlights as at 3l December 2020 are shown in Annexure-E

Events after the reporting period

Dividend

The Board of Directors in its 54th meeting held on 24, Iune,202l recommended 57o cash dividend and 5% stock

dividend for the year 2020. However, stock dividend for the year 2019 @ 5oZ was disbursed on December 30,2020.

COVTD 19

On l1 March 2020, World Health Organization (WHO) declared a global pandemic due to Corona Virus related

respiratory disease commonly called as COVID-l9. To contain the spread of this disease, along with many other

countries ofthe world, Government ofBangladesh has also taken a number ofmeasures such as declaration ofgeneral

holiday, enforcement of lock down, social distancing etc. As a result of these measures all business and economic

activities are adversely affected which would also impact the Bank as well. Management as considered COVID l9 as

subsequent event and in accordance with IAS 10 has concluded that this is a non-adjusting event (i.e. an event after the

reporting period that is indicative ofa condition that arose after the end ofthe reporting period) because the significant

changes in business activities and economic conditions as a result of COVID 19 events took place well after the

reporting date of 3 I December 2020. Although the business operation and profitability of the Bank are impacted due to

COVID 19, but as the situation is constantly changing and there is no certainly at present as to how long the situation

will prevail, the potential impact of COVID 19 related matters on the Bank's operation and financial results cannot be

reasonably assessed."

Conversion to islami Banking from conventional Banking

After obtaining permission from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no BRPD (P-3)1745(62)12020-10528 dated December

06,2020 the Bank has subsequently completed conversion from conventional banking to full fledge Islamic Banking

from January 01,2021and started its operation in the name of "Global Islami Bank Limited".

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank has been approved by the Board of Directors at its 53rd Board meeting held on

, ,,t:' '

B.

C.

48

04May 2021
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NRB Global Bank Limited

Financial Reporting by Segment of the Bank

i) Geographical Segment

ii) Business Segmenl

Particulars Inside
Bangladesh

lncome 13,180,157,762

Less: Inter-segmental income

Total income 13,180,t57,762

Operating profit (Profit before unallocated expenses and tax) 4,090,67 5,701

Allocated expenses 2,189,909,713

Provision against loans and advances, others 96,',|86,545

Profit / (loss) before tax 1,803,979,443

Income tar including deferred tax 77 4,693,060

Net profit 1,029,286,383

Segment assets 120,902,115,120

Segment liabilities 120,902,115,120

Annexure-B

Total

13,180,157,762

t3,180,t57,762

4.090.675.701

2,189,909,713

96,786,545

1,803,979,443

77 4,693,060

1,029,286.383

120,902,115,120

t20,902,115,120

Less: Inter segmental income

Operating profit (Profit be

Provision against loans and advances,

Profit / (loss) before tax

Income tax including deferred tax

t1,731,873,419

11,731,873,4t9

3,917,436,835

1,998,3 I 5,3 l7

96,786,545

1.822.334.973

77 4.693.060

1,04'/,641,913

105,510,896,981

105,510,896,981

Islamic Banking

t,448,284,343

1,448,284,343

173,238,866

191,594,396

(18,355,530)

(r 8,35s,530)

15,391,218,139

15,391,218,139

13,180,157,762

13,180,157,762

4,090,67 5,7 01

2,189,909,713

96,786,545

1,803,979,443

1.029.286.383

120,902,115,120

120,902,115,120

i ilitr'''
56
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NRB Global Bank Limited

Name of Directors and their interest in different entities

Annexure - C

Status with
NGBL

Entities where they have interest Status
o/o of

Interest

I Mr. Nizam Chowdhury Chairman

Irade Balanoe USA Corporation (INC) President 100.00%

Kushiara Power Limited Director 15.000/0

Trade Balance Bangladesh Limited Chairman 100 00%

2 Mrs. Maimuna Khanam
Vice

Chairperson

Aviva Finance Limited Shareholder 5.28%

Genesis Textiles Accessories & Apparels
Limited

Director 19.00%

Northern Islami Insurance Limited Shareholder t.82%

Unitex Steel Mills Limited Chairperson 50.00%

Westem Designers Limited Chairperson t.48%

Global Synthetic Limited Managing Director 9s 00%

Unitex LP Gas Limited Shareholder 18.00%

Unitex Petroleum Limited Chairperson 95.00Yo

Maimuna Trading Proprietor 100.00%

IJnitex Power Plant Limited Chairperson 40.00%

Shahella Spinning Mills Limited Director 20.00%

UNI Paint Industries Limited Chairperson 40.00%

3 Dr. Mohammed Fanrque Director

Orchard Sweaters Limited Managing Director 97,45%

Hotel Orchard Plaza Limited Chairman 14.30o/o

Orchard Developer & Construction Ltd. Managing Director 70.00%

Bengal Telecom Company Limited Managing Director 80.00%

Orchard Hotels & Resorts Limited Managing Director 66.67%

Orchard Industries Limited Managing Director 66.67%

Mecca Cola Limited Managing Director 1.50%

Royal Aviation Services Limited Managing Director 7t.06%

4
Mr. Arif Ahmed representing Shah

Amanat Prakitik Gas Co. Ltd.
Director

M/s Arif Traders Ptopritol 100.00%

Sparrow Textiles Limited Manasins Director 80.00%

Baraka Farm House Limited Managing Director 75.00%

5
Mr. Osman Gani representing

Wesco Ltd.
Director

S Alam Cement Limited Director 1.88%

S Alam Bag Manufacturing Mills Ltd. Director 7 3t%

S Alam Trading Company (Pvt.) Ltd. Director 3.96%

Shah Amanat Prakritik Gas Co. Ltd. Director 70.00%

)cean Resorts Lirnited Director 15.00%

Modem Properties Limited f)irector 65.00%

Alam Cold Rolled Steels Limited Magaging Director 2.00%

6

Mr. Shahidul Alam
representing Norinco Engineering
Limited

Director

M/s. Tazin Entemrise Proprietor 100.00%

Salco Steel (BD) Limited Director 36.00%

Prasad Paradise Resorts Limited Managing Director 80.00%

Alam Vegetable Oil Limited Managing Director 30 00%

Sonali Traders Proprietor ,1 100.00%

7

Mr. Subrata Kumar Bhowmick
representing Karnaphuli
Prakritik Gas Ltd.

Director Not Applicable Not Applicable
Not

Applicable
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Annexure - C

sl
no.

Name of Directors
Status with

NGBt,
Entities where they have interest Status

o/o of
Interesl

8
Mr. Md.Mostan Billah Adil
representing Fatehabad Farm Ltd.

Director

M/s. Mostan Billah Adil Proprietor r00.00%

lparrow Spinning Limited Managing Director 70.00%

Infinia Spinning Mills Limited Director 5 -00o/o

9 Director

vVs. Shahnaj Trading Proprietor 100.00%
lvrs. J[a[a[a r crqous rsPrcsgrrurg

Portman Cements Limited
I Alam Edible Oil Limited Director 30.00%

Galco Steel (BD) Limited Managing Director 51.00Yo

l0 Director

Rashad Establishment (Sultanate of Oman) General Manager 10.00o/o

Rashad Industries (Prt) Limited Chairman 25,00%

H.N. Automobiles Limited Director 25.00%

Muscat Holiday Resort Limited Director 25.000h

1l
Mr. Bourhanul Hassan Chowdhurv

Director

Creenvest Properties Limited Managing Director 25.000/0

Bijoy TV Lrmited Director 25.00%

representing Modem Properties
Lrd

Idea Infinitv Proprietor 100 00%

Cafd Milano Managing Partner 3330%

Premier Universitv Trustee N/A

12
Ms. Rokea Yesmin representing
D..".n D...ni"^ If^"^*" T i*ii^,1 Director

JMC Builders (Private) Limited Director 30.00%

Mostafa Salt Industries (Private) Ltd Director 50.00%

Moon Express (Private) Limited Chairperson 33.00%

JMC Shipping Lines (Pvt.) Limited Vice Chairperson 4.00%

Chittagong Export Proprietor 100 00%

l3
Mr. Hasan Mansr.rr representing

Unitex Cement Limited
Director

H.M International Proprietor 100.00%

Padma Canada Director 50.00%

14
Dr. Md. Nurul Akter Chowdhury
rcnrescntirro I Tnitpw Trrra I imited Director Not Applicable Not Applicable

Not
A nnlinqhlp

t5
Mr. Wahidul Alam Seth

representing Global Trading
Corporation Ltd.

Director

INTRA Proprietor 100.00%

DG Print Proprietor 100 00%

Staple Food Proprietor 100.00%

Excel Dveins & Printins Limited Manasins Partner 18.00%

16

Mr. Mohammed Oheidul Alam

Director

Land Mark Hotel & Restaurant Proprietor 100.00%

representrng

Bangladesh Petro Chemicals
Limited

C&A Real Estate Limited Director 2s.00%

Blue Touch Partner 60,00%

Jrchid Business Hotel Partner 50.00%

l7 Mr. Mohammed Kutub Uddowllah
Independent

Director
D. S. Line Director and CEO 100.00%

18 lvft. S.A M Salimullah
Independent

Not Applicable Not Applicable
Not

Anolicable

l9 Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan
Independent

Director
Not Applicable Not Applicable

Not
Annlinqhle
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NRB Global Bank Limited
Highlights

Annexure - E

Sl. no. Particulars
(Taka in million)

2020 2019

Paid-up capital 4,908.75 4.675.00

2 Total capital 7,836.30 6,490.34

J Capital surplus / (deficit) (1,358.26) t69.56

4 Total assets 120,902.12 106,405.31

5 Total deposits 106,749.49 96,716.34

6 Total loans and advances/investments 92,909.17 82,365.60

7 Total Contingent liabilities and commitment 5,170.7 | 7,848.88

8 Credit deposit ratio 81.47% 88.4201

9 Percentage ofclassified loans against total loans and advances 2.0301 1.77o/t

10 Profit after tax and provision 1,029.29 367.03

1l Amount of classified loans/investments during current year 1,884.54 t,461.60

t2 Provisions kept against classified Loans/investments 436.77 613.16

l3 Provision surplus / (deficit)

t4 Cost of fund 8.79% 12.5101

l5 Interest earning assets 103,666.33 96,976.65

t6 Non-interest earning assets 17,235.79 9,428.67

t7 Return on investment (ROI) 10.64% 4.4401

18 Return on assets (ROA) 0.9lol 0.3701

19 Income from investment 998.68 444.65

20 Earnings per share (Taka) 2.10 0.79

21 Net Income per share (Taka) 2.t0 0.79

22 Price Earnings ratio N/A N/A

,:.-'a_." ..

'.)-- -. . ,. .,/
i r:t,t.r.l i ',\ ).-*:,:..,60
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NRB Global Bank Limited Islamic Branches
Balance Sheet

As at 3l December

Particulars

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash in hand

Cash in hand (including foreign curencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (including

foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institutions
Investments in share & securities

Government

Others

Investments

General investments etc

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises

Other assets

Non - banking assets

Total assets

LIABILITIBS AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placements from other banks, financial institutions

Deposits and other accounts

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Al-wadeeah current deposits and other deposits accounts

Bills payable

Other deposit

Other tiabilities

Total liabilities
Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid up capital

Statutory reserve

Revaluation gain / (loss) on investments

Revaluation reserve

Other reserve

Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' equity
Total liabilitics and Shareholders' equity

6

7

2020

E
1

Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

234,982,730

500,020,078

735,002,808

92,765,384

125,000,000

217,765,384

5

5.2

fi,393,544,283
945,194

tL,394,489,477

351,526,254

2,910,199,600

I 0,000

10,000

300,000

300,000

64,573,068

3,277,270,023

___15,3e1,218,112_ ____lf!2p1!lz!_

253,933,812

l0

305,06 1,854

14,162,094,720

500,848,1 l0
34,447,643

11,939,787

15,014,392,114

t22,892,2r3

38,477,553

3,432,241,419

84,029,565

4,990,956

73,982

3,559,813,475

105,000

15,391,218,139 3,559,918,475

___l!i2121!,1!2_ ___lfl22t!tr_
.1
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Balance Sheet

As at 3l December 2020

Particulars

OFF. BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURE

Contin gent liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements

Letters ofguarantee

Inevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Other commitments

Amount in Taka

2020 I I 2019

11

11.1

tt.2
11.3

tt.4

25,762,481

2,499,888

168,3 12, l0l

196,574,470

t0,417,522

10,417,522

Total Off-Balance Sheet exposure including contingent liabilities 196,574,470 10,417,522

.'-r-;:'
i'-(r,^^,L



NRB Global Bank Limited Islamic Branches
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 3l December 2020

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

93,1 13,468

Particulars

Investment income

Profit paid on deposits

Net investment income

Income from investment in shares / securities

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other operating income

Total operating income (A)

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc,

Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc.

Chief Executive's salary and fees

Directors' fees & expenses

Shariah supervisory committee's fees and expenses

Auditors'fees

Charges on investment losses

Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

Zakat expenses

Other expenses

Total operating expenses (B)

Profit / (loss) before provision and tax (C=A-B)

Amount in Taka

t5
l6

t1
18

l9
20

2l

22

23

24

25

173,238,866 7,461,015

1,440,060,665

1.275

I65.015.188

4.539.924

3.683.754

n4,t37,429
t8,218,404

84,263

2,354,596

3,491,9-97

255,1 l0

zl,qsl,oss

538

191,594,396

_____i1!i!5ft9r

1.209.731

52,007

205.277

24,178,344

5,1 70,1 86

?a n?o

301,397

83 5,859

79,26t

582,0-37

7

39,074,702

__Q1,607,684

:-1 --'..
i. ---

--l p*r1'A'



Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

NRB Global Bank Limited Islamic Branches
Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 3l December 2020

A)

Particulars

Cash flows from operating activities

Investment income receipts in cash

Profit paid on deposits

Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipts in cash

Recoveries of investments previously written off
Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Income taxes paid

Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities

Cash generated from operating activities before changes

in operating assets and liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities

Investment to customers

Other assets

Deposits from other banks/borrowings

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities account of customers

Trading liabilities

Other liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Debentures

Proceeds lrom sale of securities

Payments for purchases of securities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Payment against lease obligation

Proceecls from sale ofproperty, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid

Net Cash from financing activities

D) Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B t C)
E) Effects ofexchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year

G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)
Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year
Cash in hand (including foreign curencies)
Prize bond

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (including
foreign currencies)

831,316,265 282,926,869

(85,003,294) I 1,309,504

B)

(3 14,088,841) (65,1 5 1,485)

c) -!!sTu 
(6s'lsl'48s)

517,227,424

217,775,384

735,002,808

217,775,384

217,175,384

234,982,7-30

500,020,078

92,765,384

10,000

125,000,000

I---loro--_l|--rorq_-_l

1,29t,073,580
(1,219,823,835)

4.539.924

(r.4,rl,7,;2s)
(5,846,593)

(17,976

3,683,754

44,47 4,71

(11,394,189,477

534,43t,014

253,933,812

11,399,356,997

tzz,lgl,)n
916,319,559

93,112,343

(43,563,838)

52,007

(24,17s,;44)
(1,137,2-s6)

205,277

13.I

(300,000

(3,24s,661,2_11

3,517,473,5-76

105,000

271,6t7,365

_____I5,092,99q_ ______21u15,384_-------------lE-
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I Cash in hand

In local currency

In foreign currency

Cash at ATM (in local currency)

Cash with Bangladesh Bank and its agents

Balance with Bangladesh Bank

Balance with Sonali Bank (as agent of Bangladesh Bank)

In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

2.1 In Bangladesh

Short-term deposit accounts

Savings accounts

Fixed deposit receipt

2.2 Outside Bangladesh (NOSTRO Accounts)

NRB Global Bank Islamic Branches
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and 3l December 2020

Note-2.1

Note-2.2

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

222,294,800ll 92,765,384

3,031,430

9,656,500

234,982,730 92,765,384

5oo,ooo,o00 ll 125,000,000

20.078 ll

500,020,078 125,000,000

_____lt!J92d!!_ ____2r7_JS5;!l_

Required CRR and SLR of Islamic Branches are maintained at Head Olfice

2 Balance with other banks and financial institutions

3 Placement with banks & other financial institutions

4 Investment in share & securities

5 Investments

General investment Note-5.l

Bills purchaseed and negotiated Note-5.2

5.1 General investment

Inside Bangladesh

Bai-Murabaha

Bai-Muajjal-FO

Bai-Muajjal-consumer hnance

Murabaha post import-MPl
Export EDF investrnentlBai-salam

Staff investment

Outside Bangladesh

11,394,489,417 300,000

1t,393,544,283

94s,194

10,000

300,000

300,000

300,000

tt,203,371,t83
21,245,448

27 4,500

5,147,779

130,104,106

33,401,267

11,393,544,28J

---l-1,321,1112!J-

r------ - I
'\3oo,ooo



5.2

5.3

Bills purchaseed and discounted

Payable Inside Bangladesh

Payable Outside Bangladesh

Investments under the following broad categories

Investments

Bai-Murabaha / BaiMuajjal

Quard against TDR

Bills purchased and discounted

Investments on the basis ofsignificant

Investment to directors and allied concerns ofthe directors

Investment to staff

Advances to industries

Agriculture

Consumer finance

Capital market institution
Retail investment

Commercial and trading services

Ready Made Garments-RMG

Small and Medium Enterpriseinvestments

Investments -geographical location-wise

Inside Bangladesh

Urban
Dhaka Division

Chattogram Division
Khulna Division

Rajshahi Division
Barisal Division
Sylhet Division
Ilangpur Division

Rural
Dhaka Division

Chattogram Division
Khulna Division
Rajshahi Division
Barisal Division
Sylhet Division
Rangpur Division

Outside Bangladesh

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

2020 ll zors

e4s,t_e4 ll :

945,194

__Jtp!,!!2fr L_ _______4q9qq_

300,000

__!a!@fi1__ _________199{9q_
5.4

a)

b)

c)

33.401.267

33,401,267

100,000

27 4,500

2t,245,448
I 0,3 I 6,889, I 83

130,104,106

892,474,973

300,000

5.5

11,361,088,210 300,000

__J152!,!!2fr L_ ________4q,9!9_

21,102,362

10.887 ,304.712
4,838,403 ll 3oo,ooo

1,1 65,000

10,914,410,477 300,000

4,018,500

474,076,000

1,984,500

480.079,000

-.\-
__JJ-3e!,48e{1L___iq9,o9!_

"ii;:'../,-.\' \
-i'.u,.u-', '..[ i;'

f r6:.so53-7311---- - -l

| ,,,zro,ors,e,o ll roo.ooo 

I

11,393,544,283

Note-5.2 945,194
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

5.6 Details of pledged collaterals
Collateral of movable / immovable assets

Local banks and financial institutions guarantee

Exporl documents

Fixed deposit receipts

FDR ofother banks

Personal guarantee

Other securities

_t1a2!,!!2fr J_ __rwqq_
5.7 Particulars of investments

(i) Investments considered good in respect of which the Bank is fully t0,751,040,577 300,000
secureo

ii) Investments considered good against which the Bank holds no 
507,251,767

security other than the debtors' personal guarantee

iii) Investments considered good secured by the personal undertaking
of one or more parties in addition to the personal guarantee of the 136,197,133

debtors

iv) Investments adversely classified; provision not maintained there

against

ffi-
v) Investments due by directors or officers ofthe banking company o. 

-

any of them either separately or jointly with any other persons __ 
- 
_ _________

vi) Investments due from companies or firms in which the directors of
the Bank have interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in
case of private companies, as members

vii) Maximum total amount of investments, including temporary
investment made at any time during the year to directors or managers

or officers of the banking company or any of them jointly with any
other person.either separately or

viii) Maximum total amount of investments, including temporaf,y

investments granted during the year to the companies or firms in which
the directors of the banking company have interest partners or

rranaging agents or in the case of private companies, as membersas

directors,

ix) Due from banking companies

x) Classifi ed investments

a)Classified investments on rvhich profit has not been charged

b)Provision on classified investments

c)Provision kept against investments classified as bad debts

d)Profit Suspense Account

xi) Cumulative amount of written off investments

Opening Balance

Amount written off during the year

Amount realised against investments previously written off

The amount of written off investments for wllich law suits have been filed
- 

--------------.j

t0,729,795,129 ll.il.il
2t,245,448ll 3oo,ooo

507.2il,;67 ll
136.197.133

/-:":-\'rr-- t,
I .'i 16.n,.. '
, .,\ J-



5.8 Classifi cation of investments

Unclassified
Standard including staff investment

Special mention account (SMA)

Classified
Sub-standard

Doubttul
Bad / Loss

Particulars of required provision for investments

General Provision

Base for
atus

tston

Inveslments (lncluding SMA) 11,394,489,477

*General provision is kept @
consumer financing.

lic tston

Status
Base for
provision

Sub-standard

Doubttul
Bad / Loss

Required provision for investments

Provision maintained by Head Office
Excess / (short) provision at 31 December

Particulars ll Base for

AcceDtances and endorsements

Letter of snarantee

Letter of credit 203.460,259

Bills for collection
Required provision on Off-balance Sheet Exposures

Provision maintained by Head Office

Excess / (short) provision at 31 December

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Property, Plant & Equipment

Fumiture & Fixture
Machineries and equipment

Computer and Peripheral

Right ofuse assets

Automated Teller Machine (ATM)
Total fixed assets at cost

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at the end of the year (See Annexure-A for detail)

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

2020 | 2019

11,394,489,477 ll 300,000

11,394,489,477 300,000

t1,394,489,477 300,000

Provision Amountll Provision Amount

106.920.065 ll :,OOO

Provision Amount Provision Amount

t06,920,06s 3,000

3,000

Provision Amountll Provision Amount

2,034,603 t04.175

2,034,603
2,034,603

104,17 s

104.175

5.9

106,920,065

loZ on general investments and 2o/o on small enterprise financing and 5o/o on

lm
l- 

-v"rt"*l

t-*r--.'"__l
f- 2o--_l
-.so-1f- roo --l

3,000

5.10 Particulars ofrequired provision for Off-balance Sheet Exposures

-".,t.r,r., --=lmilE
Lerrer of credir ll 203.460.259 ll I .00%l

Bitts for cotlection ------lf----- -]]f- -_l

110,288,740

72,29t,985
28,1 8 1,1 99

164,575,058

3,903,344

30,570,398

23,6t7,1s5

7,499,201

3.464.731

_____-1122 40e-----_{s511!!-
27,11

351,526,254 64,573,068

;-,."

: I .H.a.Kh r

t7
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Amount in Taka

2020 ll 2019

7 Other assets

Stationery and stamps

Prepaid expenses

Profit receivable

Advance income ta"x

Advance to supplier
Advance deposits and advance rent

Branch adjustments account

Suspense account

Loss on islamic operation

Sundry assets

8 Placements from other banks, financial institutions

In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

9 Deposits and other accounts

Al rvadeeah current deposits and other accounts

Bills payable

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Others deposit

9.1 Customer Deposits

9,1.1 AI wadeeah current deposits and other accounts

Al-lvadeeah current deposits

Profit payable

Margin

Withholding VAT and Tax payable

Foreign currency deposits

9.1.2 Bills payable

Pay orders issued

9,1.3 Mudaraba savings deposits

9.1.4 Mudaraba term deposits

Mudaraba fixed deposits

Muclaraba special notice deposits

Mudaraba special scheme deposits

9.2 Deposits from Banks

Mudaraba fixed deposits

253.e33,8 12 ll -

_____251pS912_

500.848,r r0 ll 84.02e.565

34,447 ,643 ll 4,990,9s6

30s,061,854 ll 38,477 ,553

14,162,0e4,720 ll 3,432,241,4t9

t1,939,787 ll 73,982

___!5,u $nil!_____ld!2dr3,47s_

346,793,281 ll 34,370,605

97,561,541 ll 42,339,899

35,148,1s8 ll 4,941,222

21,34s,130 ll 2,377,83e

500,848,110 84,029,565

34,447,643 ll 4,990,956

34,447,643 4,990,956

305,06 r,854 ll $,qlt,ssl
305,061,854 38,477,553

2,2t5,065,715 ll 851,577,602

2,779,651,970 ll 31,849,341

3,167,377,035 ll 292,814,416

8,162,094,720 1,182,241,419

9,002,452,327 1,309,739,493

6,000,000,000

6,000,000,000 2,250,000,000

____t5492.4t2J2_ __3.s s&E2.a2l_

l0

9,386,062ll 1,925,92t

1,443,40011

148,988,210 ll 1,125

t7,976 ll
45,371,000 ll 13,760,000

24,974,472ll 20,809,156

2,660,992,165 ll 3,209,090,401

18,355,s30 ll 3r,607,687
670.785 7 5,733

_2fl!,199,590_ -__&1J.,219p3_

i, HAKA



Name ofBank

Social Islami Bank Limited

Istami Bank Bangladesh Limited

Sub Total

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

2020 2019

Amount Amounl

1,000,000,000

5,000,000,000 2,250,000,000

6,000,000,000 2,250,000,000

274,17211 l05,ooo

il:
122.618,0_41 ll -

___ r, Rq, J_I_ __ t os 0t!_

132,736,40s ll 10,417,522

3 5.575

168,312,101 10,477,522

_____203A60 ase_ ____-__!9,U_e_

Tryp. ,f I
I Account I

l- MrnR I
I uron 

I

10 Other liabilities

Expenditure and other payables

Unearned commission on Bank gurantee

Unearned Profit
Lease liability
Interest suspense account

t I Contingent liabilities

11.1 Acceptances and endorsements
Back to back bills (Foreigr)

Less: Margin

ll.2 Letters of guarantee
Letters of guarantee (Local)

Less: Margin

11.3

11.4

25,762,481_Hsz+
______35152,481_

499,888

2,499,888

Money for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantees given favoring:

Irrevocable Letters of Credit
Letters of credit (Sight)

Back to back L/C

Less: Margin

Bills for collection

Outward bitls for collection

Inward local bills for collection

Inward foreign bills for collection

Less: Margin

35,148,1 58

---a'- --.,'--
L{
i i nlr' -'\.i

. / | a:
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l----roro 
__ll- 

,orq___l
l3 Investment income

Income from general investment

Quard against TDR
Bai-Murabaha

Bai-Muajjal(CC hypo)

Retail investment loan

IBTA proht

Bai-Salam (packing credit)

Staff investment

Hire purchase

Other investments

Inland bills purchased

Sub-total (i)

Profit on deposits with other Islamic banks

In Bangladesh

Out side Bangladesh

Sub-total (ii)
Grand total (i+ii)

Profit paid on deposits

a)Profit paid on deposits:

Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba special notice deposits

Mudaraba term deposits

Mudaraba special scheme deposits

b)lnterest / Profit paid for borrorvings:

IBTA profit paid

Interest paid for lease obligation

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Commission on L/Cs-sight
Commission on L/Gs

Commission on acceptance

Other commission

Exchange gain from FC dealings Settlement fees

Exchange gain

Exchange gain

Less: Exchange loss

Other operating income

Rent recovered

Service and other charges

Account maintanance fees

Postage / telex / SWIFT/ lax recoveries

Miscellaneous earnings (Note-16.f )

t4

l5

654,789,572

952,207

657,741,779

_4fi,9!5,477

t,971,546
268,173
t7 4,2t1

t.650
2,415,580

2,124,344

--------ljfp924-

2,124,3_44

2,124,344

39,6t7,4_40

39,617,440

__!5eutz_
42,966

9.041

s2.007

___s2&91_

t87,915

10,300

7,062

l5.l

t6

59,000

74,329

2,9s9,979

398, I 50

192,296

_______],6n J y_ _________16 27J_

. - - Miscellaneous earnings include syndication fee, commission from foreign remittance house / bank and sale proceeds
16.1

ol vanous ltems. etc.

t2

125,620,366

t54,470,055

6,844

1,039,870,095

49,888

102,879

967,888

118,854,236

1,125

93,112,343

1,439,942,251 93,113,468

[-Tt-rt
l18,4l4

___1,44Jgqf g5_ _____2 3,U1, 4qg_

2,444,079

84,08r,176

413,620,630

rt7,157,813

617,303,698

141,636

535,467

42,102,373
)

46,286,291



17 Salaries and allowances
Basic pay

Allowances

Bonus

Bank's contribution to provident fund

Consolidated salary

Leave fare assistance

Group life insurance premium

Arrear salary

Salary to casual employees

f8 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.

Rent, rate and taxes

Lease rent

Insurance

Power and electricity

19 Legal expenses

Legal expenses

Other professional charges

20 Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc,

Postage

Telegram, telex, fax and e-mail

Data communication

Telephone - office

Telephone - residencc

2l Stationery, printing and advertisements, etc.

Office and security stationery

Computer consumable stationery

Publicity and advertisement

22 Shariah supervisory committee's fees and expenses

Meeting attendance fees

Meeting Expenses

Directors travel ling expenses

23 Charges on loan losses

External audit fee

VAT on audit fee

24 Depreciation and repair ofBank's assets

Depreciation
Fixed assets

Leased assets

Repairs

Repair & Maintenance

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

q s6q tlg
9, I 58,939

1, I 04,823

609,048

2,081,455

219.298

t.435.442

114,137,429 24,118,344

84,263 29,070

12,721,704

965,682

4,53 1,018

49,730

34.533

394,669

15,250

t,645,8s9

298,8 I 8

3,213,32r

267,078

I 1.598

126,000

129.1 10

255.1 I 0

_J 3 s! seq_ _________ 30 1,3 e7_

______1/21221_ _____q$Jl2_

13,781,343

13,354,312

27,135,655

578,4_1',7

578,4t7

321.404

321,404

27,457,059

T ,oro lf--- rorr-l

41,799,907

39,606,07 4

t3,095,152

4,166,5t7

s,s92,832

2,658,063
126,210

196,006

6.896

______1!21!191_ _______ffqff!_

4,243,001

308,690

618,495

29,0_70

n8,754

t82,643

786,754

25,410

23,635

79,261

79.261

.\
3.620

3,620

_________5q2&Z_
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25 Other expenses

Entertainment

Car expenses

Bank charges and commission paid

Traveling expenses

Business development

Expenses on training, seminar and workshop

Local Conveyance

Software maintance expenses

Security and Cleaning

Medical expenses

Branch opening expenses

Expenses for crookeries and cutleries

Service and other charges

Holiday banking allowances

Miscellaneous expenses

Provision for investments & off-balance sheet exposure

Provision for bad and doubtfut investments

Provision for unclassified investments

Provision for off-balance sheet exposure

Provision for other assets

f-roro lf-rorq I

26

t4 i, i -,,, ,t i

735,132

3,426,681

99,717

440,51 1

637,547

801,649

608,920

894,998

7,072,s14

509,840

2,945,794

191,4r3

217,000

5,393,4 10

1,620,412

562,t12

594,209

3,891

410,221

t7,t45

360,401

t39,054

866,255

#ze,4sq
76,601

3 1,000

223,800

287,365

25,595,538 7,ggg,54g
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